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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, roll, please.

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

          4                 MR. BERNARD:   Here.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

          6                 MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

          8                 MR. KLARL:   Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

         12                 MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Todd?

         14                 MS. TODD:   Here.

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Here.

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano?

         18                 MR. VERGANO:   Here.

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

         20                 MR. KEHOE:   Here.

         21                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Mr. Verschoor.

         22          Absent is Mr. Kline.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I please have a

         24          motion to adopt the minutes from our meeting of

         25          February 5th?
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:   So moved.

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          5          favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We have a

          8          couple of changes to the agenda this evening.  The

          9          first we were going to add two items at the end of

         10          correspondence.  First one is Planning Board Number

         11          25-93, Application of Rocco Toriglia for Roundtop at

         12          Montrose.  Second item is Planning Board Number

         13          18-07 Application of Food Stop.  Also I should note

         14          on the agenda is the public hearing for the yeshiva.

         15          The applicant has asked us once again to adjourn

         16          that public hearing until our next meeting and we

         17          will do so.  If there are people here that wish to

         18          speak on that application, they are welcome to do so

         19          or wait until the formal public hearing when the

         20          applicant is present, which will be the May 6th

         21          meeting of the planning board.  Onto the agenda.

         22          APPLICATION OF JOHN RINALDI FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

         23          FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF AN 8.59 ACRE PARCEL

         24          OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF BUTTONWOOD

         25          ROAD AND THE WEST SIDE OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE
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          2          APPROXIMATELY 2,000 FEET SOUTH OF ROUTE 202 AS SHOWN

          3          ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN

          4          SUBDIVISION/SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR JOHN RINALDI"

          5          PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, PE, LATEST

          6          REVISION DATED FEBRUARY 22, 2008 AND A FINAL PLAT

          7          ENTITLED "FINAL PLAT, SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY FOR

          8          LORETO & ANNA RINALDI AND JOHN & ELIZABETH RINALDI"

          9          PREPARED BY ROBERT E. BAXTER, PLS, LATEST REVISION

         10          DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2008.  Miss Taylor?

         11                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         12          adopt Resolution Number 19-08 granting the approval

         13          subject to the conditions contained therein.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         15                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         17          favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         20          Next resolution.  LETTER DATED DECEMBER 27, 2007

         21          FROM DAVID B. FLEMING, GENERAL MANAGER OF THE HOLLOW

         22          BROOK GOLF CLUB REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL

         23          TO ELIMINATE THE REQUIREMENT FOR A GOLF CART PATH TO

         24          BE CONSTRUCTED FROM THE GOLF COURSE TO THE HOLLOW

         25          BROOK MEWS CONDOMINIUMS.  I will be re-cusing myself
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          2          on this application.  Miss Taylor?

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Foley?

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   Ms. Chairman, I make a motion to

          5          approve Resolution Number 20-08.

          6                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          7                 MS. TAYLOR:   Thank you.  All those in favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

          9                 MS. TAYLOR:   Opposed?

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our next resolution.

         11          APPLICATION OF GJOKO SHKRELI AND THOMAS BIANCHI FOR

         12          A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN 2 PROPERTIES LOCATED

         13          AT 2 FAIRGREEN COURT AND 4 FAIRGREEN COURT AS SHOWN

         14          ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT MAP"

         15          PREPARED BY ANTHONY DEROSA, PLS, LATEST REVISION

         16          DATED FEBRUARY 12, 2008.

         17                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I will recuse

         18          myself.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Mr. Bernard?

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         21          approve Resolution 21-08.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         23                 MS. TODD:   Second.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         25          favor?
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          2                 (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto the public

          4          hearing portion of the agenda.  APPLICATION OF PIKE

          5          PLAZA ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

          6          APPROVAL AND A CHANGE OF USE FOR A PROPOSED CHILDREN

          7          OF AMERICA CHILD CARE CENTER AND A PROPOSED OUTDOOR

          8          PLAYGROUND TO BE LOCATED AT THE EXISTING PIKE PLAZA

          9          SHOPPING CENTER AT 2050 EAST MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6)

         10          AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         11          "CHILDREN OF AMERICA PROPOSED CHILD CARE CENTER"

         12          PREPARED BY LOTHROP ASSOCIATES DATED NOVEMBER 29,

         13          2007 (SEE PRIOR PBs 30-95, 14-96)  Good evening, Mr.

         14          Zutt?

         15                 MR. ZUTT:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         16          ladies and gentlemen.  At the close of the last

         17          public hearing session, Mr. Chairman, you made a

         18          request for some clarification for Table A on the

         19          traffic study that had been provided by Mr.

         20          Garofalo.  He submitted such a table on March 7th,

         21          and I hope a copy was distributed to everybody.

         22          He's with us tonight to answer any additional

         23          questions you may have about that or any other

         24          topic.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I have a couple.
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          2                 MR. ZUTT:   Related to traffic.  There may be

          3          topics which he knows nothing, but that's a subject

          4          he knows a lot about.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just a traffic study I

          6          have a question.  First the small item.  You have a

          7          footnote 3 here under the last two headings, but I

          8          don't see what that footnote refers to.  Can you

          9          tell me what is supposed to be there?

         10                 MR. GAROFALO:   The footnote is in the

         11          report?  Where's the footnote?

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Drive 1 and Jacobs Hill

         13          Road and there is a little 3 next to it there.

         14                 MR. GAROFALO:   Table?

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm looking at the letter

         16          March 7th.

         17                 MR. GAROFALO:   March 7th letter?

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Table A1 it's called.

         19                 MR. GAROFALO:   Sorry, I don't seem to have a

         20          copy of that.  Footnote number 1.  The Hersh Plaza

         21          has not been constructed yet, so there's no driveway

         22          there, so therefore, there can't be any level or

         23          service.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Footnote 3.  Where it

         25          says drive 1, Jacobs Hill Road, second section of
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          2          the table.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   You don't have any reference to

          4          3 at the bottom.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't know if it's

          6          meaningful or not.

          7                 MR. GAROFALO:   No.  That must have been

          8          taken out.  It's not really meaningful.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:   It's also referred to on the

         10          next item on the chart on that table.

         11                 MR. GAROFALO:   I'm just checking one of the

         12          original tables, maybe it came off of that.  Yeah,

         13          in the report in table 10, it basically just --

         14          footnote 3 was a note saying certain lane groups and

         15          movements did not exist under the existing

         16          conditions.  So basically that footnote is actually

         17          taken care of with the other footnotes, which

         18          specify exactly which movements and which approaches

         19          do not exist under the existing condition.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Got it.

         21                 MR. GAROFALO:   That's table 10 of the

         22          original February report.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   Page 13 of the original report?

         24                 MR. GAROFALO:   Yes.  Sorry, I didn't take

         25          that out.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's fine.  Is there

          3          anybody that wishes to comment on this application?

          4          Any comments from the board or staff?  Hearing none,

          5          Mr. Bianchi?

          6                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move that

          7          we adopt resolution -- I'm sorry, I move that we

          8          close the public hearing.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         10                 MS. TODD:   Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         12          favor?

         13                 (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         15                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adopt

         16          approving Resolution Number 22-08.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         18                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our

         23          next public hearing.  APPLICATION OF CONGREGATION

         24          YESHIVA OHR HAMIER FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

         25          APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT AND FOR WETLAND AND
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          2          TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW

          3          DORMITORY BUILDING WITH A CLASSROOM WING, THE

          4          RENOVATION OR DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ON

          5          THE SITE, AND OTHER RELATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS

          6          INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE ACCESS DRIVE, SIGNAGE,

          7          LANDSCAPING, UTILITIES, LIGHTING AND A SANITARY

          8          SEWER CONNECTION LOCATED ON A 37.32 ACRE PARCEL OF

          9          PROPERTY AT 141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

         10          DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR

         11          YESHIVA OHR HAMIER" LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER

         12          22, 2006 PREPARED BY RALPH MASTROMONACO, PE, AND A

         13          DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED RENOVATIONS" PREPARED BY

         14          KG&D ARCHITECTS, LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 19,

         15          2006.  (THIS APPLICATION WILL BE ADJOURNED TO THE

         16          PLANNING BOARD MEETING ON MAY 6TH, 2008).  As I

         17          noted at the beginning of the meeting, the applicant

         18          has asked us to adjourn this until the next meeting

         19          when hopefully they will be prepared to continue the

         20          public hearing.  Is there anybody here that wishes

         21          to comment on this application at this time?  If

         22          not, Miss Taylor?

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that per

         24          the applicant's request we adjourn the public

         25          hearing to our May 6th meeting.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          3                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          5          favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

          8          HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC, FOR THE PROPERTY OF RICHARD

          9          ALBERT, FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL, STEEP

         10          SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A NURSERY, FARM

         11          MARKET AND APARTMENTS ON A 2.75 ACRE PARCEL OF

         12          PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE 9A,

         13          NORTHWEST OF THE ROUTE 9 SOUTHBOUND ENTRY RAMP AS

         14          SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED

         15          SITE PLAN, HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC" PREPARED BY

         16          EDMOND GEMMOLA, RA, LATEST REVISION DATED FEBRUARY

         17          7, 2008, AND A 2-PAGE SET OF FLOOR PLAN DRAWINGS

         18          DATED OCTOBER 26TH, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PBs 24-03, 6-05,

         19          3-07).

         20                 MR. PONESSA:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman.

         21          Ed Gemmola, who is obviously an architect, is

         22          supposed to be here this evening.  He had some

         23          printing problems.  I was wondering if we could

         24          maybe push somebody in front of me so that Ed might

         25          be able to make this.  Otherwise, I'm ready to go.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We can do that.  We will

          3          go onto the next public hearing and come back to

          4          yours.  APPLICATION OF RICHARD HEINZER FOR

          5          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND

          6          TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION

          7          OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON

          8          THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET

          9          SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF

         10          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD

         11          HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, PE,

         12          LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 19, 2008 AND ON A 3-PAGE

         13          SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS

         14          PLAN" PREPARED BY JAMES DELALIA, RLA, DATED AUGUST

         15          22, 2007.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I am recusing

         17          myself on this application.

         18                 MR. SCHWARTZ:   Brad Schwartz from Zarin &

         19          Steinmetz on behalf of applicant.  We are here for

         20          an adjourned public hearing.  We are here to ask

         21          that it be adjourned until May.  We made a

         22          submission on March 20th which contained a memo from

         23          Ralph Mastromonaco which was responding to Charles

         24          Sells' comment memo.  As explained in the work

         25          session, we are in a holding pattern right now.  We
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          2          are waiting for Charles Sells to respond to our

          3          response memo.  We understand our submission has

          4          been transmitted to Sells' office.  We are waiting

          5          to hear back and we hope to get those comments back

          6          soon and come back in May to have a meaningful

          7          discussion in front of your board.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Fair enough.  Can you

          9          briefly just tell us what the changes were in the

         10          latest rendition?

         11                 MR. SCHWARTZ:   Mostly drainage changes

         12          outlined in Ralph's memo.  From the dry wells

         13          originally proposed to a new system.  A retaining

         14          wall had to be added, and the driveway slightly

         15          modified.  Mr. Heinzer is still proposing a 2-lot

         16          subdivision proposal.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.

         18          Anybody wish to comment on this at this time?  You

         19          can wait until the next meeting.  Your choice.

         20                 MR. FISCHER:   Good evening, Mr. Kessler,

         21          members of the board.  I tried to take some pictures

         22          of the -- there's the view of the hillside from my

         23          house.  The tree line in the back, that's the

         24          hillside and right in the center where Chris' mouse

         25          is will be deep cut out of where trees cut and
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          2          removed to build these two houses.  Because they are

          3          on the down side of this hill there would be a big

          4          rectangle soon to be filled with asphalt roofing

          5          instead so the view or vista would be gone.  I think

          6          that is something that should be addressed.  I think

          7          there's another picture.  The top of the curb there.

          8                 MR. VERGANO:   Andrew, give us some road so

          9          we can orient ourselves.

         10                 MR. FISCHER:   It's hard.

         11                 MR. VERGANO:   Are you saying this is an

         12          actual view of the slope that is going to be

         13          disturbed?

         14                 MR. FISCHER:   To the best of my guess, the

         15          top there is where Crumb Place ends, the top of

         16          that.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   On the other side of that?

         18                 MR. FISCHER:   Exactly.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   The other side, so what we are

         20          looking at, that slope is not to be disturbed, but

         21          the other side of that slope?

         22                 MR. FISCHER:   Right.  We are facing north

         23          here.  It would be the south side of the hill that

         24          they would be cutting the trees on.

         25                 MR. BIANCHI:   You won't be able to see it
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          2          from that view or it's on the other side of the

          3          hill?

          4                 MR. FISCHER:   No.  What is now a tree line

          5          would become two sets of asphalt roofs right in the

          6          middle of it.  It would be a rectangle cut out.  In

          7          fact, I'll hand you, if I can, Mr. Kessler.

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   Where was that picture taken

          9          from on the map that he just had up?

         10                 MR. FISCHER:   Right here (indicating),

         11          Mulberry Road and John Dorsey Drive just coming

         12          down.  Looking towards the dead end of John Dorsey.

         13          That hill is kind of at the dead end of John Dorsey.

         14          There's 4 houses on the John Dorsey side in a

         15          cul-de-sac there and a little bit beyond those 4

         16          houses is a stream which is the low point.  So

         17          needless to say, the people who are not adjacent

         18          properties to this were not notified of the chance

         19          for public comment.  I've opened my mouth where I

         20          can, but it would be great to have more notification

         21          than just the 4 adjacent parcels.  The bigger

         22          concern really has to do with drainage and sewage.

         23          The stream that runs along the south side of that

         24          hill is McGregor Brook or Gregory Brook that flows

         25          into the Hudson and it's already been severely
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          2          impacted by other developments upstream and

          3          downstream from this.  As the town's engineer

          4          pointed out, drainage for these houses is going to

          5          be an engineering challenge at best, and it's going

          6          to be up to the homeowners to maintain those

          7          drainage systems pretty perfectly cause if they fail

          8          to maintain them perfectly the runoff is going to

          9          come down the hill pretty fast and take with it a

         10          lot of silt into McGregor Brook.  There's already

         11          problems with the culvert that takes McGregor Brook

         12          under John Dorsey Drive from existing past big

         13          storms.  That thing gets clogged pretty often.  When

         14          those houses were built around the brook that are

         15          there now, there were not such stringent code

         16          requirements.  Then there's the period during

         17          construction of how they are going to control runoff

         18          during the construction time.  With something this

         19          steep, hay bales and silt fencing are just not going

         20          to cut it.  Then there the question of access to the

         21          site during construction, to get the type of

         22          equipment up there that is used for today's

         23          construction down Crumb Place.  If you have been

         24          down Crumb Place, it barely supports passenger cars,

         25          not 50,000 pound dump trucks and cranes and
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          2          bulldozers on the back.  What's going to happen if

          3          some of this equipment is not stabilized and it

          4          slides down the hill?  It's not like it hasn't

          5          happened before.  When the Hollow Brook Golf Club

          6          was being built, they had a crane topple over

          7          because of the muddy, steep hillside.  Lucky no one

          8          was hurt and there was vacant land around.  Down

          9          hill from this site you have got 4 homes that would

         10          be in jeopardy.  Another issue is the sewage from

         11          this, it has to require electrical power for the

         12          sewage injector pump to work and it has a limited

         13          capacity storage tank to handle power outages.  We

         14          get notices from Con Edison all the time that says

         15          in a severe storm we should all be prepared to go up

         16          to 7 days or more without power.  These houses would

         17          be livable if they had to go 7 days without power.

         18          Depending on where they locate this sewage ejector

         19          pump equipment, that homeowner may or may not

         20          maintain it properly.  Any overflow sewage would run

         21          down the hill.  If it's located in their premises

         22          they would notice it.  If it's located in a crawl

         23          space or basement that's not really connected to the

         24          living space, they may not notice it.  The people

         25          down -- the homes down the hill and the stream down
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          2          the hill is going to be impacted by that.  Those

          3          systems are maintenance intensive and they certainly

          4          don't tend to have a long lifetime, pumps and

          5          equipment related to that tend to be replaced every

          6          5, 6, 7, 8 years.  It's not something that you

          7          install once every 20 or 25 years.  Everyone down

          8          that hill is depending on that homeowner doing

          9          proper maintenance and being willing to pay to keep

         10          it up.  And then the another thing is the applicant

         11          responded to the comments from the engineer, but I

         12          didn't see any response to the town high

         13          department's report regarding snow removal and

         14          garbage removal.  The town DES said they in the

         15          past -- I don't know if they used the word approved,

         16          but they certainly haven't looked kindlier or have

         17          spoken positively about any proposal on a street

         18          like this unless it included a turn around or hammer

         19          head at the end where a truck can turn around.  As

         20          it is now, the truck has to come up Ogden Avenue and

         21          turn around in that little corner and back up about

         22          8 houses to go in reverse just to pick up garbage

         23          each day.  Now, we are going to add more depth to

         24          that run, more houses which is taking a bad street

         25          and making it worse.  When they spoke of snow
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          2          removal, they said the area set aside in the plans

          3          for snow removal was we woefully inadequate and

          4          nowhere near the amount of square footage that they

          5          needed for the snowplow.  The way they have the

          6          driveways proposed, all that snow is going to go

          7          down at a high volume now down the hill into the

          8          McGregor Stream.  It's not going to be percolating

          9          slowly over grass, rocks and forested area as it is

         10          today because now it's going to be over an asphalt

         11          driveway.  Certainly the homeowner is not going to

         12          keep a drainage system that is going to maintain a

         13          curb at his driveway to maintain the pumps to pay to

         14          pump it out.  These houses are going to have to have

         15          some kind of a sump pump that is going to run

         16          constantly as well as a sewage pump which makes it

         17          an energy hog as well.  Not that they have to meet

         18          any energy requirements, but it's not going to make

         19          for quality of life for people in this house and

         20          it's going to impact people who live downhill.  So I

         21          think you should -- they should have to respond to

         22          the town's memo about snow removal and garbage.  I

         23          didn't see anything in the file indicating a request

         24          to the school district for comments on picking up

         25          the kids, but needless the say a school bus can't
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          2          get down the street either.  How far do these kids

          3          have to walk and under what conditions just to reach

          4          the school bus?  Thanks.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Fischer, you said that the

          6          houses might need sump pumps?

          7                 MR. FISCHER:   Right.

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   Is that because the water

          9          table is so high or snow melt?

         10                 MR. FISCHER:   If they are trying to put in a

         11          drainage system that prevents increased runoff from

         12          the downhill side they can try a gravity based

         13          system, but it would be a challenge to rely

         14          completely on gravity to do it right.  When it

         15          doesn't work, the cheaper way for the homeowner to

         16          deal with that would be to put in a pump.  Expensive

         17          way would be to bring in an excavator and backhoe to

         18          do the grading around the house.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Thank you.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to

         21          comment?

         22                 MR. REED:   Good evening, board, counsel.  My

         23          name is Bob Reed.  I live at 39 Ogden Avenue.  I

         24          have more pictures if you would like to see them.

         25          The shots I have are from John Dorsey and Mullbery
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          2          looking up through the woods so you can get a look,

          3          they were taken last January.  There's a couple

          4          there you are going to realize aren't the woods.  I

          5          have a couple pictures of turtles.  There was a

          6          question about the sump pumps.  When you look at the

          7          site plan, there was one house right below the site

          8          plan map that I was talking to the owner last night.

          9          During the last hurricane we went through she had

         10          water up to her windows.  The 2 houses above that,

         11          the basements do get water in them.  They do have

         12          problems.  These were taken January of last year.  I

         13          was standing right on the side of the stream looking

         14          up the hill.  Actually, the neighbors on John Dorsey

         15          Drive became aware that these hearings were present

         16          because I put these pictures in their mailbox and

         17          asked them if they recognized them.  This is their

         18          backyards.  Mr. Fischer, I'm not sure if that's your

         19          house or somebody else's.  I was standing next to

         20          the stream looking up.  This is not the steepest

         21          part of the slope by the way.  This is the south

         22          side, I believe, the southeastern side.  I forgot to

         23          bring my laser with me tonight.  This is looking

         24          about where the compass is right about now, from the

         25          bottom of the hill there looking up, that area just
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          2          below those houses is a flood zone.  Every spring

          3          when the snow melts, not too bad this year I'm sure.

          4          The other side of this hill that we live on, if you

          5          go back to the map again, please, my house would be

          6          off the map below the site plan.  The houses I'm

          7          speaking of that have floods right now are the two

          8          properties just below the site plan itself where the

          9          riff-raff or whatever it is, and the house below

         10          that that's not even on this map.  That's the

         11          turtle, that's not the -- I don't know what kind of

         12          turtle that is.  There's a few of them down there.

         13          That gives you an indication of the incline of that

         14          property though.  If you go back to the topography

         15          maps for just a second, if I read these correctly

         16          from the driveway to the edge of the property that

         17          is to be developed, there's about a 60-foot

         18          difference and from the property line down to the

         19          stream is approximately another 60-foot drop, my

         20          guess.  The question I had is when we talk about

         21          steep slopes and wetlands, do we measure distance

         22          from wetlands from the top of the slope, bottom of

         23          the slope, the middle, high level of water, low

         24          level of water?  No place have I seen anything about

         25          a wetlands permit and I know our code does say
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          2          within a hundred feet of a steep slope if a wetland

          3          is present, a wetland environmental impact has to be

          4          studied.  I don't think that's been addressed yet.

          5          Every meeting I've been to I've also pointed out is

          6          there a geological study?  I haven't seen anything

          7          about that happening yet.  I keep reiterating that

          8          without a geological study you don't know what is

          9          going to happen just from the sheer movement of any

         10          soil on that property.  Not only is it dangerous for

         11          the town, they may inherent a problem, but it's also

         12          dangerous to Mr. Heinzer.  If he ends up going to

         13          build and finds out he has an overrun in cost

         14          because he has not done a geological study it could

         15          cost him dearly.  He would have to start digging and

         16          everything else.  Ed, I'm sure you are the first to

         17          acknowledge, there's rock up there, you put sewers

         18          in.  You know what you went through.  I have Mr.

         19          Mastromonaco's reply to the Charles Sells' memo.  I

         20          believe you all have that.  That's dated on March

         21          20th.  It was hand delivered.  I just want to use

         22          this as a cheat list, if you would.  I love page 2,

         23          it says, response, the drainage and hydrology report

         24          dated September 20th, 2007 states there's no

         25          increase in runoff.  I believe it was in the other
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          2          PDF that says drainage that has a little grid in

          3          there, a little spreadsheet that shows the change

          4          and influx.  Maybe it's on the other one.  The

          5          little matrix in there that tells you the

          6          difference.  Right in there, believe.  All the

          7          numbers I see are doubled.  Those just include the

          8          driveway and two roof tops.  The contour of dropping

          9          off the end of Crumb Place, I believe it drops off

         10          12 to 14 feet down to where the proposed property

         11          is.  Driveway is going to incline down.  As we all

         12          know just from our roof tops and gutters, the amount

         13          of rain we get with a normal rain.  This is double

         14          the flow right there on the property.  The downward

         15          flow from Crumb Place is going to act like a funnel

         16          going down that driveway, so if you want to take the

         17          square footage of Crumb Place itself and put it into

         18          this equation and look at what the cubic foot is

         19          coming off of that, I think it's going to be quite

         20          substantial.  Also when you look at the site plan

         21          again, please, where the drainage and the snow

         22          removal parts are below this wall, the natural swale

         23          and the easement going to people's properties, that

         24          snow has to melt.  It's going to go someplace.

         25          That's the people's backyards.  That natural swell
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          2          there is somebody's backyard.  It's above a swimming

          3          pool on the house that's not even on this map.  You

          4          may see it on the aerial view, but I'm not sure.

          5          Skipping down to existing road conditions, an

          6          interesting comment, existing road condition is

          7          poor.  That's great.  The fire department says

          8          there's no obvious problems with the subdivision.  I

          9          love this sentence.  The subdivision does not

         10          exasperate the conditions at the end of Crumb Place.

         11          As proposed driveways have turn arounds to

         12          dwellings, there will be more turning area at the

         13          end of Crumb Place once the driveway is constructed.

         14          Exasperate is a great word.  Means we are not going

         15          to make anything worse.  You definitely are not

         16          going to make anything better by compounding a bad

         17          situation.  I don't understand why that word was

         18          used.  Can someone tell me what ROW means in this

         19          memo?

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right of Way.

         21                 MR. REED:   Okay.  When I look at this, this

         22          goes back to the snow removal area too.  Maybe

         23          professional staff or counsel can advise me, but I

         24          know in everything I've looked at in driving in

         25          towns and communities in the past, there's stream
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          2          liability of using somebody else's property.  The

          3          snow removal area, is the town allowed to plow onto

          4          somebody else's property?  Are you allowed to turn

          5          around on somebody else's property?  What kind of

          6          liability are you opening yourselves to?

          7                 MR. KLARL:   For our town trucks, we

          8          generally travel on town roads and we generally dump

          9          snow in the right of way or in an area that is a

         10          snow easement.

         11                 MR. REED:   So you are getting an easement

         12          for this snow removal area then?

         13                 MR. KLARL:   I don't know if it's proposed in

         14          this case.

         15                 MR. REED:   I don't want to see my taxes

         16          going up because we are getting sued because we

         17          plowed in somebody's front yard.  When the owner

         18          finally moves in saying that's my property.  That's

         19          going to happen sooner or later.  I'm sure we don't

         20          allow town vehicles turning around in driveways for

         21          the sake of just doing it.  I don't think the town

         22          policy is wanting that.  They run over your plants

         23          or something you can sue them.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   Snow storage area would have

         25          to be approved by the highway department.  It's
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          2          proposed to be -- what you are looking at is

          3          actually 3 terrace retaining walls that's on town

          4          property.  The highway department may determine that

          5          that's not appropriate for snow removal, snow

          6          storage.

          7                 MR. REED:   Those walls aren't exactly

          8          pleasing to the neighbors on the side of the hill.

          9          They seem to be getting bigger every time I see the

         10          plans.  When we talk about that type of drainage --

         11          do you have the aerial shots?  Even street maps that

         12          they had before?  Going back to the problem with

         13          flooding again.  There will be an increase of water,

         14          that's a given.  The erosion plans say we are

         15          diverting water, but the effects of water is going

         16          to incur how much you shelf it out.  Water is going

         17          to go in places it hasn't been before and that is

         18          going to cause a result.  What result it's going to

         19          cause we don't know until it happens.  Flood zones

         20          in this area, John Dorsey, down below where the

         21          stream is is a flood zone.  Ogden Avenue, that's a

         22          flood zone when there's extreme rain.  Going out to

         23          Conklin Avenue from Ogden Avenue becomes a flood

         24          zone also.  I don't believe those culverts are

         25          enough to handle extreme rain at this point.  In
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          2          addition coming off an entire road and a driveway is

          3          going to cause major problems for the town.  Not

          4          just in this location, but for blocks downstream.  I

          5          have to highlight this.  The proposed slope

          6          disturbance is minimal, so we are going to remove

          7          the word minimal.  It's kind of like George Carlin,

          8          a semi-boneless ham.  You have impact, we don't have

          9          impact.  You have impact.  Wetlands is within a

         10          hundred feet of a steep slope of where the property

         11          line ends within that steep slope or not.  I believe

         12          that needs to be examined.  I believe the wetland is

         13          impacted.  The last response, one lot alternative

         14          mentions the amount of fill necessary.  The roads

         15          have been identified as being poor.  I don't know

         16          how much fill is necessary to go up that road, but I

         17          don't know if our roads can handle an extreme amount

         18          of fill going up there.  There's been 3 to 4 water

         19          main breaks on that road within the last 2 years.

         20          There may be more.  I just haven't seen them from my

         21          house.  I know there's been at least 4.  There was a

         22          couple other comments.  Aesthetics again and

         23          environmental impact with the animals.  I keep

         24          bringing this up.  I know right in the middle of the

         25          second lot is the tallest tree and that's where the
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          2          red tail hawks nest.  There's about 3 hawks per year

          3          being born there.  They are back right now.  There

          4          are turtles in the area, there's lots of small

          5          animals in the streams.  I don't know what they are.

          6          I know my kids, who are in their 20s and 30s, have

          7          played in them and the current kids play in those

          8          streams.  I know they do catch things and bring them

          9          home.  What they are, if they are endangered.  I

         10          know they are from my children.  Thank you.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anyone else wish to

         12          comment at this time?

         13                 MR. OAKLEY:   Sorry I was late.  I didn't

         14          hear what happened prior to this.  I'm resident from

         15          19, John Dorsey Drive.  Jonathan Oakley.  The number

         16          one factor, I suppose, that effects me and one or

         17          two of my neighbors on the same side of the street

         18          as you are pulling down the street is the next to

         19          the last house on the left, is in a major storm as

         20          may have been eluded to earlier, we are almost

         21          always guaranteed a flooded basement in a major

         22          storm when it just doesn't stop, when the water

         23          table gets up so high it starts -- because the side

         24          of the mountain effect that's up there, it puts

         25          swimming pool like pressure, hydrostatic pressure on

          1                        PB 14-06 RICHARD HEINZER                 30

          2          the back of the basement wall.  It happens to at

          3          least 2 other guys that I know.  One thing before I

          4          forget, it's a major east/west route for deer and

          5          other animals as the gentleman before me eluded to

          6          also.  I'd like to have them to be able to move.  I

          7          don't want them hanging out eating just my plants, I

          8          want them eating everybody else's plants.  As I

          9          said, the hydrostatic pressure that I sustain even

         10          know is, of course, a major issue for me and as you

         11          can well imagine, if any of you have ever been there

         12          you know what that hill is like in there.  It's

         13          steep in many places.  More hydrostatic pressure we

         14          don't need as residents.  That's about it.

         15                 MR. DEFABIO:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         16          members of the board, staff.  My name is Mike

         17          DeFabio.  I live at 47 Crumb Place, the property

         18          right to the left over there.  My main concern is

         19          since I live upslope, if there is going to be any

         20          kind of blasting or any kind of vibration, machines

         21          that crack the rocks or whatever, I don't know if

         22          it's going to cause any problems to my property, if

         23          it's going to shift a little bit or any damage to

         24          the foundation of the house.  That's my main

         25          concern.  Thank you.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else

          3          wish to comment at this time?

          4                 UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Good evening

          5          members of the board, gentleman of the town.  We had

          6          heard, my wife and I, that somehow several of us had

          7          not been turning out so I wanted to come tonight.

          8          My wife came here with our baby to point out that we

          9          are very much interested in this issue.  We live at

         10          29 Taylor Avenue.  We are one of the properties

         11          directly downhill from the proposed construction.

         12          What you have heard tonight is pretty much what we

         13          are concerned about is drainage and the other

         14          issues.  So we are interested.  We are paying

         15          attention.  We appreciate your time.  Thank you.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anyone else?

         17                 MR. MEARA:   Mohan Meara, I live on John

         18          Dorsey, one of the houses on the cul-de-sac, and I

         19          spoke in November.  Some of the things Mr. Fischer

         20          said before I echo some of our feelings and the

         21          homes as well.  We are very concerned about the

         22          McGregor Brook that goes underneath John Dorsey and

         23          anything that is done upstream to effect that brook.

         24          I'm across John Dorsey, I don't know if the map can

         25          be shown, but what happens at this time of the year,
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          2          that shows the cul-de-sac, 4 homes in the

          3          cul-de-sac, it doesn't show the homes, but I'm

          4          across from John Dorsey.  You can't tell from this

          5          map, but in the springtime with the McGregor Brook

          6          filling up with the water level rising in our

          7          backyard, literally it's filled, the backyard.  I

          8          have an above-ground swimming pool and there's water

          9          all around the pool.  Any disturbance to that brook

         10          or any change could literally create even more water

         11          problems in our backyard, even more severe than it

         12          is today, because of the steepness of that slope and

         13          what the brook can hold literally right now.  The

         14          second issue I'd like to reinforce again is the

         15          access to that property from either Crumb Place or

         16          John Dorsey, and I have a feeling they may be

         17          looking at trying to access it from John Dorsey and

         18          that is going to be a major problem trying to get

         19          equipment up through that site without disturbing

         20          the brook or environment around it.  The final

         21          thing, it's been said before, all I can do is

         22          reiterate it, is the sewage and equipment they need

         23          to pump sewage up as opposed to causing any concern

         24          flowing downhill and upsetting the 5 homes, and it's

         25          interesting, 3 of us from the 5 homes are here
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          2          tonight and we are very concerned about what could

          3          happen to upset the 5 homes on the cul-de-sac and

          4          John Dorsey.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   Chris, is it possible for you

          6          to take the little hand and run it back and forth

          7          and show us McGregor Brook as it goes through?  It

          8          looks like it crosses John Dorsey and those other

          9          streets.  Right there.  It's kind of hard to pick

         10          out on that map.  That's McGregor Brook.  It just

         11          doesn't look like much on the map.  To the left it

         12          ends up across Conklin in a major wetland and then

         13          goes on down through Peekskill.  Some of it is

         14          piped, some of it is opened.

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   That's right.

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   By the ball field.  And then

         17          it's a concrete river right besides some houses.  In

         18          this area where it crosses John Dorsey, it's an open

         19          brook.

         20                 MR. MEARA:  It's an open brook

         21                 MR. BERNARD:  And it actually has water in

         22          it.

         23                 MR. MEARA:   The water level of water varies

         24          tremendously.

         25                 MR. BERNARD:  It's hard to visualize on this
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          2          map.

          3                 MR. MEARA:   I was trying to point out in the

          4          springtime what happens to that brook.  Literally

          5          with the wetlands behind our house it overflows.

          6          You can't walk in the backyard because of the water.

          7          We are very concerned about anything disturbing

          8          uphill even more than it already is.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anyone else?

         10                 MS. MANIANO:   Barbara Maniano, my husband

         11          and I are owners of 15 John Dorsey Drive, which is

         12          on this side of the McGregor Brook.  I'm doing catch

         13          up tonight.  Even though I heard about this project

         14          in the fall, rumors, I haven't had any kind of

         15          indication of the progress of it.  I'm wondering if

         16          there is some way to keep the residents on John

         17          Dorsey aware of the situation here?  Except that

         18          someone on the street mentioned this to me, I

         19          wouldn't even know that this was happening tonight.

         20          This is of great concern to us.  That is not a small

         21          mountain behind us, that's a very steep slope.  Any

         22          change in it is definitely going to affect our area

         23          and affect the brook without a doubt.  I don't know

         24          if the town has regulations on who is notified, how,

         25          but I certainly would hope John Dorsey could be
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          2          included since we will be affected by this.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For public hearings we

          4          notify all the adjoining property owners.  If you

          5          are not directly adjoining you will not get a

          6          notification.  You can contact the planning

          7          department.  This will be on our next meeting May

          8          6th.  The public hearing will continue then.  You

          9          are certainly welcome to come back then.  You can

         10          always contact the planning department and they will

         11          keep you apprised of what the situation is for the

         12          application.

         13                 MS. MANIANO:   Great.  Is the planning board

         14          the lead agency on this project?

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes, we are.

         16                 MS. MANIANO:   Have you made a determination,

         17          declaration, negative or positive declaration?

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.  That has been

         19          considered, but at this time it has not been made.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any final comments?  If

         21          not, as was noted earlier, we are awaiting -- Mr.

         22          Fischer.

         23                 MR. FISCHER:   One thing I forgot to mention

         24          before -- 2 things.  Let me hand this to you because

         25          you asked about where is the brook and a better view
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          2          than the map.  Some comments on Mr. Mastromonaco's

          3          responses.  Page 2 of his responses, he has response

          4          3, comments 3 and 3A Charles Sells says there may be

          5          presence of rock that would limit the effectiveness

          6          of drive wells and test pits should be dug.  His

          7          response is that they will use low profile

          8          chamber -- sorry.  His response says his

          9          calculations don't depend on percolation.  That's a

         10          different question he's answer.  We didn't talk

         11          about percolation.  He talked about calculations

         12          that account for the bedrock.  If you don't know how

         13          much bedrock is there, how deep it is, how wide it

         14          is, you don't know how the drainage system is going

         15          to work and you can't get a clear answer to that

         16          without major disturbance of the land now as a test.

         17          I know from living in the area almost every property

         18          has pretty massive boulders under it.  A lot of the

         19          foundations of the houses are not hill were placed

         20          on boulders for stability, but that also means you

         21          don't have a lot of options for drainage

         22          improvements.  I have that situation myself.  I

         23          can't fix any of my drainage issues with grading

         24          because I'm on a boulder.  That requires a pump

         25          system instead, an expensive and long-term
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          2          maintenance solution.  They have to do more testing

          3          to answer Charles Sells' question about how it this

          4          going to perform if bedrock is there?  Instead he

          5          says his calculations don't depend on percolation.

          6          It's not answering the question.  On the next page,

          7          page 3, response 3 regarding snow storage and the

          8          DES memo.  Says snow melt runoff will drain the

          9          proposed rip-rap swale.  As far as I know, a swale

         10          is a man-made ridge, a man-made ridge in the ground.

         11          It's not a drainage device.  It's just a bowl to

         12          hold the water longer.  What happens when it

         13          overflows?  It's going to come down the hill anyway.

         14          Eventually it's all coming down the hill.  How high

         15          do they have to artificially have to make the swale?

         16          In the case of snow, is there such a thing of a

         17          hundred yard storm?  I can remember winters here

         18          when we had 6, 7 feet of snow and then you get a

         19          warm day and it all melts at once this swale is

         20          going to overflow and it's going to come down the

         21          hill fast.  He's not giving a drainage solution.  A

         22          rip-rap swale isn't a drainage device.  Then it says

         23          a little further down where they talk about Sells

         24          comparing a 2-lot subdivision versus a 1-lot

         25          proposal.  The response talks a lot about whether
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          2          they meet the minimum size or not for square footage

          3          of the property, but the fact is more than half of

          4          this property is over our -- requires a steep slopes

          5          variance, that's why they are here in front of you.

          6          They don't really answer the question.  They just

          7          say that a 2-lot plan has a reasonable use of the

          8          land.  Well, so does a single lot.  It's really up

          9          to this board what is a reasonable use of the land.

         10          A single lot could be a reasonable use of land too.

         11          It really doesn't matter whether you are building a

         12          2,000 square foot house on a 40,000 square foot

         13          property or a 4,000 square foot house on a 20,000

         14          square foot piece of property.  It has to do with

         15          how much steep slope you are going to use and

         16          impacts to the neighbors.  They are using lawyers

         17          smoke and mirrors here.  Doesn't matter the square

         18          footage and what square footage they are building.

         19          Last page, page 4 of their responses, 1-lot

         20          alternative, Charles Sells makes it clear the 1-lot

         21          alternative will have less disturbance and Mr.

         22          Mastromonaco's response at the end he says

         23          regardless of whether you do 1 or 2, you will have

         24          retaining walls, fill trucked in and a slope

         25          disturbance required for any use of the site.  Then
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          2          maybe this isn't a suitable site to begin with.

          3          Maybe that's why nobody has built on it for 60

          4          years.  If you have that much fill to be trucked in

          5          and that much man-made retaining walls, swales and

          6          slope disturbance, you should deny the permits for

          7          the steep slopes.  It's not a suitable site.  Thank

          8          you.

          9                 MR. VERGANO:   Just one comment.  Surface

         10          runoff, impacts to groundwater, particularly from

         11          the infiltrators is a very real concern on this

         12          project.  That's why we hired an outside consultant

         13          to dig into the drainage evaluation reports.  The

         14          studies prepared by the applicant's engineer.  As I

         15          mentioned earlier, our consultant has not had a

         16          chance to review the responses by the applicant's

         17          engineer.  All these issues, of course, will be

         18          given very close consideration.  I'm very concerned

         19          about once again the impacts to groundwater and

         20          where that's going to pop up.  This may require a

         21          groundwater -- a hydrogeologist to evaluate the

         22          anticipated groundwater flow.  I'd be very concerned

         23          just downstream from this area.  I've seen many jobs

         24          where you put water into the ground from

         25          infiltrators and it pops up in somebody's basement.
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          2          We don't want that to happen, of course.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Awaiting the responses

          4          from our consultant and, of course, at the request

          5          of the applicant to adjourn this public hearing as

          6          well.  We will do so until the next meeting.  Any

          7          comments?  If there's no objection, Mr. Bernard?

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

          9          adjourn this public hearing and refer it back to

         10          staff.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         12                 MS. TODD:   Second.

         13                 MR. BERNARD:   To the May 6th meeting.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   May 6th, thank you.  On

         15          the question.  All in favor?

         16                 (Board in favor)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  All right, we

         18          will go back one step to the public hearing

         19          regarding the application of Hilltop Nurseries for

         20          the property of Richard Albert.  APPLICATION OF

         21          HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC, FOR THE PROPERTY OF RICHARD

         22          ALBERT, FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL, STEEP

         23          SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A NURSERY, FARM

         24          MARKET AND APARTMENTS ON A 2.75 ACRE PARCEL OF

         25          PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE 9A,
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          2          NORTHWEST OF THE ROUTE 9 SOUTHBOUND ENTRY RAMP AS

          3          SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED

          4          SITE PLAN, HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC" PREPARED BY

          5          EDMOND GEMMOLA, RA, LATEST REVISION DATED FEBRUARY

          6          7, 2008, AND A 2-PAGE SET OF FLOOR PLAN DRAWINGS

          7          DATED OCTOBER 26TH, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PBs 24-03, 6-05,

          8          3-07).  Good evening, again.

          9                 MR. PONESSA:  Good evening.  My name is Brian

         10          Ponessa.  I'm the owner of the subject property.

         11          The proposal I am putting forth here is for a

         12          nursery garden center on this property.  It's

         13          currently a 2.75 acre parcel of property.  It has 3

         14          dwellings on the property.  2 of which sit on an R40

         15          or residential piece of the property, which is the

         16          back end of the property.  The front building sits

         17          on a commercial piece of property.  I'm proposing

         18          that the residences on the residential piece of land

         19          stay as is and the commercial building be used on

         20          the first floor for retail business and then the

         21          second floor would be used for multiple apartments,

         22          2 apartments.  In addition to that, I propose

         23          putting a barn style building on this property for

         24          also retail use as well as 2 additional apartments

         25          on the second floor of this barn, and then lastly
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          2          there will be approximately a 50 by 30 foot

          3          greenhouse attached to the barn.  The elevations

          4          that you are seeing right now, Ed Gemmola, my

          5          architect, will address.  If we go back to last

          6          month's public hearing, there were a couple of

          7          outstanding issues, some of which -- most of which

          8          dealt with traffic, trip generation and so forth.

          9          In addition to that, the request was the elevations.

         10          Lastly, there was a memo that came from Westchester

         11          County discussing or bringing up the issue of a use

         12          of Westchester County land subject to this property.

         13          That has been corrected.  There was actually a

         14          small, probably by 5 by 5 type shed that sat on the

         15          property of Westchester County.  It has been

         16          removed.  In addition to that, I believe it showed a

         17          fenced in area for a vegetable garden which is no

         18          longer there.  That has been addressed.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   That's what he was referring

         20          to, that shed and fenced in area?

         21                 MR. PONESSA:  Gone.  If there is something

         22          you need from me, affidavit or whatever reflecting

         23          that that is gone, I'll be glad to do that.

         24                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Please submit that.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do we want something from
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          2          Westchester County or something from the applicant?

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Something from the applicant

          4          and we will refer it to Westchester County.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

          6                 MR. PONESSA:   At the close of the last

          7          meeting relative to the public's concern with

          8          traffic on that particular intersection, as we all

          9          know, there was a study done by my professional

         10          staff, that being Tim Miller & Associates, to

         11          determine what, if any, impact there would be at

         12          that location.  In addition to that, the planning

         13          board had requested back in December that I speak

         14          with the Department of Transportation.  Since then

         15          we have been in direct contact with the Department

         16          of Transportation.  Department of Transportation has

         17          made recommendations.  Those recommendations are

         18          reflected in this plan here.  We are still in

         19          conversation with the Department of Transportation.

         20          The last public hearing it was requested that we go

         21          out and use AKRF, which is an outside consultant of

         22          the Town of Cortlandt, to do their own study to

         23          quantify and to, I guess, justify the numbers that

         24          Tim Miller & Associates had used for this project.

         25          I believe the AKRF study came back positive
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          2          reflecting that the numbers are accurate and that

          3          the impact to this intersection for this proposed

          4          project would not change the level of service for

          5          that particular intersection.  So I am here this

          6          evening to answer any questions.  Before I do so,

          7          I'd like Ed Gemmola to step up and touch on the

          8          elevation questions if there are any from the

          9          professional staff and the planning board.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's first hear from the

         11          public and then we will get to the board and the

         12          staff's question.  Is there anybody here that wishes

         13          to comment on this application?  Seeing none,

         14          questions from the board?

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   Going back to the Ed Burroughs
         16          letter from the county planning, reference to the

         17          point you brought up about the county property and

         18          the shed and fenced-in area.  Does that also include

         19          the landscaping or has there been any restoration as

         20          in the second paragraph?

         21                 MR. PONESSA:   If necessary there can be.

         22          There is probably a grass area that was cleared out

         23          from the previous owners.  As you probably are

         24          aware, behind this property is completely dense,

         25          wooded area, not maintained.  There is a small area,
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          2          you can see it there on the map to the -- that

          3          little square off the property line there actually

          4          was a fenced in area for a garden, a vegetable

          5          garden.  That no longer exists.  That's long been

          6          gone.  That area that you see right there, that

          7          circular area there is a grass area.  I don't intend

          8          to maintain it.  There's going to be a fence on the

          9          property line, so therefore, it will naturally go

         10          back to its wooded, natural state, and if, in fact,

         11          the town needed some plantings there, I'd be glad to

         12          bring it back.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:   I only brought it up because

         14          what Burroughs is saying in his letter, restoring,it

         15          it's a small area as you said.

         16                 MR. PANESSA:   Yes, it's a tiny area.

         17                 MR. BIANCHI:   In the letter from the D.O.T.,

         18          State D.O.T. dated January 28th and it's somewhat

         19          repeat in the AKRF letter or March 18th, it's

         20          possibly referred to a common shared driveway access

         21          with your neighbor Luposello.  Has that been

         22          considered?

         23                 MR. PANESSA:   I'm glad you brought it up.

         24          I've had numerous conversations with Mr. Luposello.

         25          He's not interested in combining the driveways, even
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          2          if it was on my property.  I'm trying to understand

          3          in my conversations with D.O.T. and so forth.  What

          4          we are talking about here is for the most part

          5          moving the driveway another 25 feet north.  My

          6          personal opinion I don't think that's going to

          7          impact the intersection any better or any worse.  I

          8          believe, frankly, the issue here is that the town

          9          and the Department of Transportation would prefer to

         10          have one driveway there versus 2.  I can understand

         11          that.  I will continue to pursue it with Mr.

         12          Luposello.  If, in fact, down the road after

         13          approval of this project and moving forward with

         14          this project, executing this business model on this

         15          piece of property, I would be willing to make that

         16          change in the future, if, in fact, Mr. Luposello

         17          wanted to do it and the town negotiated something

         18          with Mr. Luposello to do it.  So I'm open to doing

         19          so, but I cannot, as you all know, require him to do

         20          so.

         21                 MR. McBETH:   Dean McBeth.  Are they going to

         22          be allowing that --

         23                 (Off microphone conversation)

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   Grab the microphone.

         25                 MR. McBETH:   Currently there is this and
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          2          then there is also a development that's on the

          3          adjacent property on the other side.  My question is

          4          as people come this way, are they allowing a

          5          left-hand turn into this property from here?  It's

          6          bad enough when people back up to get into

          7          Luposello's, I'm curious how they are getting in

          8          here.  There's one lane here, the church is here,

          9          the church parks on this side in the morning, the

         10          northbound traffic here.  I don't understand how

         11          it's going to work.

         12                 MR. PANESSA:   The answer to your question is

         13          yes, we are asking for a left-hand turn in and out

         14          of the property.  As you can tell here, it may be

         15          difficult to see that up there, but what you will

         16          notice is is that those islands or the striping on

         17          Route 9A, I am proposing that we change.  I am

         18          proposing that we make a left-hand turning lane

         19          coming north on 9A to allow entrance to this

         20          property.  I'm also proposing that there be a cut in

         21          the island there and that we allow for the traffic

         22          to turn left north on 9A from this property.  Just

         23          to touch on your concern and issue here, again, the

         24          town has hired an outside consultant as well as I

         25          did and conversations with the New York Department
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          2          of Transportation, I think all 3 agree that this is

          3          a very doable scenario and in addition to that it

          4          will not change the level of service at that

          5          intersection.  Does that answer your question?

          6                 MR. McBETH:   Again, most this right here is

          7          the entrance ramp to get into the southbound side of

          8          the highway going south, so you are going to wait

          9          for people coming down.  There's no stop there and

         10          there's just a light here.  I don't know if it's

         11          going to be a stop sign where you are, but I'm

         12          trying to figure out how they are going to cross the

         13          inbound entrance lane, then into the highway, into

         14          the through lane and this is wide enough for one

         15          care to wait while there is room for one car to the

         16          left?  We are talking about what, 20 parking spots,

         17          so potentially 20 or 30 cars at any one time lined

         18          up to come in and out of one spot in?  I understand

         19          that you are saying they say it's very doable.  I

         20          just don't know how you actually do that.  I see it

         21          on the drawing, but intellectually it just doesn't

         22          make a lot of sense to me.  I drive it every day and

         23          it's a mess.

         24                 MR. PANESSA:   I'm not sure I completely

         25          understand your question, but I think it has to do

          1                    PB 13-07 HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC.             49

          2          with the turning lane for 9 south.  As you may be

          3          aware, that turning lane for 9 south, let me give

          4          you a little bit of history here, when that

          5          intersection was designed way back, that

          6          intersection was designed without a traffic signal.

          7          So, therefore, that intersection would not be

          8          designed the way it is today if, in fact, they had

          9          anticipated a traffic signal at that location.

         10          There were problems at that location that I am with

         11          this project working with the Department of

         12          Transportation and the Town of Cortlandt to fix.  So

         13          to answer your question, what you will notice in the

         14          change here is that the turning lane for the

         15          southbound entrance to 9 will occur after the

         16          driveway, not 300 feet north of that driveway.

         17          Because that does present, based on what I've heard

         18          from the New York State Department of

         19          Transportation, a traffic issue because cars speed

         20          to make that turn onto that southbound ramp and they

         21          don't stop at the light either.  So back to your

         22          question about how many parking spots and ingress

         23          and egress.  There are approximately 28 parking

         24          spots for retail business on this property.  They

         25          will just have to sit at the end of that driveway
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          2          for a left turn north, they will have to wait to

          3          cross the single lane and then they will wait in the

          4          median and then make the left going north.  So this

          5          is a 2-step left north versus a single step left

          6          north which currently a single process left north

          7          right now is crossing 2 lanes, proposed it will be

          8          crossing one lane in a double step turn.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess therein lies my

         10          problem on the Route 9 south, that you are -- by

         11          making the entrance after the driveway, you are

         12          narrowing the road further back so that it's one

         13          lane before it opens up to 2 lanes as it is today.

         14          So you are condensing the cars to go into one lane

         15          past your driveway before it opens up to go onto

         16          Route 9 south and that's where I think there will be

         17          a problem.  I have to tell you I can't get over that

         18          one issue.  That's my one issue that I feel you are

         19          forcing the one lane of traffic earlier than it is

         20          today at that intersection.

         21                 MR. PANESSA:   I can appreciate that, Mr.

         22          Chairman.  However, all the professionals have

         23          weighed in on this.  Again, most importantly the New

         24          York State Department of Transportation's biggest

         25          concern is safety obviously.  They are uncomfortable
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          2          with the way it works currently today.  Now, that

          3          turning lane that is after my driveway does carry --

          4          I forget what the exact footage is, but it will

          5          carry -- I want to say it's 100 plus feet.  I know

          6          it's at least 100 feet.  It's going to carry a good

          7          10 cars.  Again, I can talk about this intersection

          8          because -- I'm a finance guy, but I'm not a

          9          Department of Transportation guy.  I've learned a

         10          lot in a short period of time.  There are problems

         11          here that can be fixed with this project.  There

         12          shouldn't be a right on red there either.  Everybody

         13          that stops there to turn right onto 9 southbound

         14          should not be making a right on red there.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Why is that?

         16                 MR. PANESSA:   Because there's no right on

         17          red there.  In addition to that, the southbound

         18          exit -- (interrupted)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In the absence of a sign

         20          that says no right on red, isn't the regulation that

         21          says you can make a right on red?

         22                 MR. PANESSA:   No, because there's also a

         23          left-hand turn turning onto there.  You have

         24          northbound cars coming to make a left onto the

         25          southbound lane which would prevent a right-hand
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          2          turn and in addition to that, it doesn't prohibit

          3          somebody getting off the southbound exit from

          4          continuing across to get on the southbound, so there

          5          are issues there.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   One out of a thousand

          7          perhaps.

          8                 MR. PANESSA:   One out of a thousand, but

          9          it's only one accident -- (interrupted)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The other problem with

         11          that entranceway is that it's really not paved

         12          correctly.  People when they make that entrance are

         13          really going onto the shoulder to get onto 9A

         14          because it's an awkward turn, they have to go a

         15          little further out to make a very sharp turn when

         16          people sort of cut the corner and that's really

         17          where the paving should be.  I don't know if there

         18          is anything we can do about that, but that's

         19          probably a D.O.T. issue or a state issue at least.

         20                 MR. PANESSA:   From what we can tell, Ed has

         21          had numerous conversations with the Department of

         22          Transportation as well.  The width of the road in

         23          that area is too much and they would frankly like to

         24          see it narrowed.  That would control the traffic

         25          more appropriately.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments from

          3          the board or staff?  We need an affidavit that will

          4          refer back to the county for their concurrence.  Do

          5          we adjourn that?  What's your preference?  What's

          6          your recommendation?

          7                 MR. KLARL:   We have to adjourn it, it's a

          8          public hearing.

          9                 MR. PANESSA:   Can we touch on the

         10          elevations?

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sorry, that was an issue.

         12          Thank you for reminding me.

         13                 MR. GEMMOLA:   Good evening.  If I can

         14          clarify one thing.  I had spoken to Greg Walsh at

         15          the D.O.T.  When we did this layout this was

         16          something they had sketched and we put it on our

         17          drawing in terms of the movements here and here.  I

         18          asked him because I made that right turn here and he

         19          said that that's not allowed, there is no sign.  I

         20          was a little shocked that you are not supposed to

         21          make a right turn on that red myself.  In terms of

         22          the elevations, what we are planning to do is

         23          renovation the entire outside of the existing

         24          building which now has a green shingled roof.  It

         25          has some dormers which have flat roofs, so we are
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          2          going to reroof it with a wood shingle roof.  We are

          3          going to redo porch roof with shingle roof, reside

          4          the existing siding.  It has an 11-inch plus

          5          exposure, so we are going to do a 6-inch exposure,

          6          redo the decks, redo the railings, decks, existing

          7          columns in a cedar, natural wood.  With the barn we

          8          will try to pick up some of the natural cedar.  This

          9          will be a vertical cedar finish on both the front

         10          and ends.  We are going to do a copper-like

         11          simulated turn, copper standing seam roof on the

         12          barn and the barn will be accessed from the front

         13          and from the side and then there is a greenhouse at

         14          the rear.  Let me just turn this page.  This

         15          basically will face south and the greenhouse and the

         16          look of the rear which has the same dormers which

         17          will accommodate the light and ventilation for the

         18          apartments on the second floor.  Again, completely

         19          redo the existing house.  There's quite a bit of

         20          money that he's going to spend on enhancing it and

         21          trying to clean it up.  Right now there's a lot of

         22          chipped paint and rotted decking.  The landscape

         23          plan we have showed on the plan, what we are

         24          planning to take out, Brian had hired a tree

         25          specialist on that.  I think there was a report
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          2          continuing the berm, a 25-foot berm, and there is a

          3          considerable existing wooded land adjacent to the

          4          southbound ramp.  If there are any questions,

          5          hopefully I have clarified that.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any comments, questions?

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Given the fact that there

          8          are some additional things that we are looking into,

          9          we would recommend adjourning this public hearing to

         10          the next meeting.

         11                 MR. VERGANO:   We want to at least have a

         12          conversation with the traffic consultant regarding

         13          the concerns expressed by the chairman regarding

         14          some of the traffic movements.

         15                 MR. PANESSA:   Can I make comment?  Clearly

         16          I've heard it from the planning board and -- at

         17          least the planning board that maybe you are not

         18          bullish, but you are positive on this project.

         19          Clearly this project at this point in time, it is my

         20          understanding, is completely contingent on left

         21          in/left out.  If I'm not granted a left in/left out,

         22          that may not kill the deal for me, but obviously I'm

         23          bleeding on this job.  We have been talking since

         24          September of last year.  I realize what all the

         25          contingencies are, D.O.T., Department of Health, so
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          2          on and so forth.  Can we not close the public

          3          hearing now contingent on all of those things so at

          4          least I can take the next step in the process here.

          5                 MR. VERGANO:   The problem with that is

          6          there's a 62-day clock that starts as soon as we

          7          close the public hearing, unless you are willing to

          8          keep giving us extensions if we need it.

          9                 MR. KLARL:   Say if we didn't get the

         10          information in 62 days, that would be the time for

         11          the board to render a decision, so we need your

         12          consent to extend that period.

         13                 MR. PANESSA:   Why wouldn't I?

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just tell us you would.

         15                 MR. PANESSA:   I will.

         16                 (Off microphone conversation)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  It will be back

         18          before this board, but it won't be under public

         19          comment.

         20                 (Off microphone conversation)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any objection to the

         22          recommendation?

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   Do you have an objection to

         24          that?  Don't respond sitting in the chair, you will

         25          have to get on the microphone or I can't hear you.
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          2                 MR. McBETH:   Dean McBeth.  All I need to

          3          hear is again, this intersection, if these people

          4          are coming this way, there is one car coming here,

          5          if these people are stopped, I'm assuming this can't

          6          be -- this has to be a straight here.  All I'm

          7          saying is if we are going to make the decision

          8          today, I guess is what we are saying, that this is

          9          going to be left in/left out, these people are going

         10          to come here, these guy is going to stop here, he's

         11          not going to stop here, so this car here is going to

         12          be into this lane, this guy is going to be here

         13          waiting for this guy to clear -- (interrupted)

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Would you agree that the

         15          Department of Transportation will do the proper job

         16          there?  We go through a lot of intersections, I hope

         17          they are doing a good job.

         18                 MR. McBETH:   Yeah, I'm just saying the

         19          question is there won't be any kind of public

         20          comment like you do what you are doing now as to the

         21          decision left in/left out, we won't be able to talk

         22          about it again.   That's my concern.

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   Are you concerned that there

         24          is something else to talk about if the D.O.T.

         25          designs a proper intersection?
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          2                 MR. McBETH:   No.  Am I concerned that they

          3          are going to make the wrong decision?  Of course.

          4                 MR. VERGANO:   One point to remember.  We

          5          always take public comment.  You can always send us

          6          an e-mail.  Even if the public hearing is closed

          7          doesn't mean we won't entertain comments or

          8          suggestions from the public.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:   Before I make a motion, Ed,

         10          since you are dealing with D.O.T., what is the

         11          likelihood they would deny the left in/left out?

         12                 MR. VERGANO:   At this point it's very

         13          unlikely.  Seems like they have already opined on

         14          the issue and don't seem to have a problem with it.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         16          then to close the public hearing contingent on the

         17          aforementioned concerns.  That's one motion.  A

         18          follow-up, no resolution or anything?

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, it's going to come

         20          back.  Second, please?

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         23          favor?

         24                 (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?
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          2                 (Off microphone conversation)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We just closed the public

          4          hearing.

          5                 MR. DEBENEDICTIS:  John Debenedictis.  I

          6          oppose the closing of the public hearing, I really

          7          do.  It's interesting how we are letting so much on

          8          Harry Potter and the department of transport-wizards

          9          and they were the ones that did this intersection to

         10          start with,  didn't they, or am I off base when they

         11          rearranged the lanes and stuff like that?  We are

         12          sitting here saying the D.O.T., the wizards are the

         13          ones that are going to make this thing go.  The

         14          truth is I have gone through that intersection since

         15          the last meeting, if I've gone through it once I've

         16          gone through it a hundred times, and I've kind of

         17          tried to make believe the way it was, and like I

         18          say, everybody is worried about how dangerous or how

         19          this thing is supposed to help the traffic there.

         20          Making everybody line up is going to make this

         21          downtown Baghdad for crying out loud.  The thing is

         22          anybody coming across and having to cross that

         23          southbound lane, it's like going to be the charge of

         24          the light brigade, there's going to be cars to the

         25          right of them, cars to the left of them.  To me you
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          2          are setting up tremendous potential for accidents.

          3          The way it is now, at least people get out of way.

          4          Once you start doing that -- last time we were here,

          5          I didn't get a chance to hear it, there was a thing

          6          that says do not block the lanes, the entrance or

          7          something like that, that's what they said last time

          8          they are going to put up a sign.  Well, that's true,

          9          you have a big sign.  Look what happens on Welcher

         10          Avenue when you try to make the northbound turn onto

         11          9 where those apartment complexes are.  They have a

         12          big sign there, don't block the driveway.  If you

         13          watch on Welcher Avenue in the morning or any time

         14          actually, people are screeching to a halt, going

         15          through that thing.  There is all kinds of

         16          potentials.  Just because you put that sign up there

         17          doesn't mean -- it's just not going to happen.  Then

         18          you have all that motion going in and out of there.

         19          When cars are going to be coming across there, you

         20          are going to block both those lanes.  We all know

         21          people creep in so they can get the advantage to go

         22          across.  Once they creep, that whole stuff is going

         23          to stop except for when they hit each other.

         24          Luckily for Luposello, he doesn't even have to use a

         25          tow truck, he can push the thing over there.  I
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          2          think the public hearing should continue to get a

          3          final determination if you are going to let that go.

          4          Like the general said, nuts, it really is.  I just

          5          feel you are going to have more accidents on this

          6          thing than we care to think about.  The traffic

          7          flows all week, specifically morning and afternoon

          8          rushes.  During the weekends this stuff is constant

          9          if you live down there.  The traffic just flows all

         10          the time.  There's not a peak and a period when it

         11          stops on the weekends.  Then you have the church on

         12          Sundays when they park all over the place.  During

         13          the week they park from the Quick Mart, they park on

         14          the road.  The whole thing is just -- to me it's

         15          accident alley just waiting to happen.  I really

         16          feel until you get a final determination as to what

         17          you want to do here, whether it stays like this or

         18          not, the public should have access to this.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:   Who is going to make that

         20          final determination?

         21                 MR. VERGANO:   The planning board with the

         22          information from the D.O.T.

         23                 MR. BERNARD:   I mean as far as that

         24          intersection goes.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   D.O.T. already has.

          1                    PB 13-07 HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC.             62

          2                 MR. VERGANO:   They have.  The D.O.T. has

          3          provided us information.  The consultant has

          4          provided us information.  I'm going to go back to

          5          the consultant to bring up some of the issues that

          6          the chairman brought up.  The issue about blocking

          7          the driveway, I actually brought that up at the last

          8          meeting.  There wouldn't just be a sign there.  I'm

          9          still in favor of it, because I still see problems.

         10          Obviously that cart away is blocked, but there's a

         11          flashing beacon there.  The MUTCD just came out with

         12          new standards for pavement, striping, to ensure that

         13          it doesn't get blocked.  I think it's a very

         14          important component.  We will give all this

         15          information to the planning board and the planning

         16          board will make its determination.

         17                 MR. DEBENEDICTIS:   When you say striping, if

         18          you just go down the road, coming up north and you

         19          get off at the Montrose exit, you go to the light

         20          there, you were to make a right turn coming up on

         21          Old Albany Post Road to the north, look at all the

         22          striping that's there, the same kind do not pass no

         23          man's lands here.  You will see -- (interrupted)

         24                 MR. BERNARD:   On the microphone.

         25                 MR. DEBENEDICTIS:  You can see when you make

          1                    PB 13-07 HILLTOP NURSERIES, LLC.             63

          2          that turn coming off -- all that striping is worn

          3          off where people don't follow the turn.  What they

          4          do is they come across the striping, so you can

          5          have all the striping you want.  People aren't doing

          6          it.  I know you are supposed to do it and all this

          7          good stuff, but the fact is if you look at all that

          8          striping down there by the Cortlandt Plaza, it's all

          9          worn off.  The only reason it's worn off is people

         10          don't follow the yellow striping, the no man's land.

         11          What they are doing is cutting across it.  What

         12          makes us think that the same people who are using

         13          that intersection are going to be using this

         14          intersection and they are going to suddenly say we

         15          have all this yellow striping and we have a sign

         16          that says do not block.  I know you are supposed to,

         17          I'm just saying it doesn't happen.  We all know

         18          that.  It doesn't happen.  This is a big setup for

         19          an awful lot of traffic congestion and accidents.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   Are you suggesting a curbed

         21          island in place of the yellow striping?

         22                 MR. DEBENEDICTIS:   I don't know.  Again, I

         23          don't pretend to be one of these D.O.T. wizards.

         24          All I know about is a bus.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Ed, on the AKRF report on the
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          2          LOS, Level of Service, they talk about examining it

          3          in Synchro.  What does that mean?

          4                 MR. VERGANO:   Synchro is a traffic model

          5          software, state of the art traffic model software.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   Was AKRF and D.O.T. aware of

          7          citizens' comments from the previous meetings?  Did

          8          they have access to the minutes?  I don't know how

          9          the process goes.

         10                 MR. VERGANO:   I know we gave our consultant

         11          a summary of everything that was discussed.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:   So Anthony Russo would fully

         13          understand all the nuances of the intersection, the

         14          way it has been described?

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   Whatever was brought up before

         16          tonight.  I'll speak to him about the issues brought

         17          up tonight just to get him to expand on his opinion.

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   Would we have the option to

         19          reopen if we had to?  Maybe I wish that a D.O.T.

         20          official had been here at one of the hearings, but I

         21          don't know if that would have done any good.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         23                 MR. DEBENEDICTIS:   I feel it's premature to

         24          getting that final look.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Comment is noted.
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          2                 MR. PANESSA:   With all due respect to the

          3          gentleman, I disagree.  We have had the D.O.T. chime

          4          in on this.  We have had consultants for the Town of

          5          Cortlandt chime in, my professional chime in.  I

          6          don't understand how the Synchro model would change

          7          in any way based on the comments of the public.  The

          8          Synchro model, as I understand it, you take into

          9          consideration the current traffic generation, you

         10          take into consideration the additional trip

         11          generations.  As I understand it, Ed, because they

         12          reflected a 2009 date in there, it probably takes

         13          into consideration Luposello's project and

         14          potentially other projects coming down the pike.

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   It has a built in 1 percent

         16          growth factor which is an industry accepted growth

         17          factor.

         18                 MR. PANESSA:   Mr. Chairman, I clearly

         19          understand that if you close the public hearing

         20          tonight that you are not, the town is not agreeing

         21          to the fact that there is going to be a left in and

         22          left out at this location.  It seems to me we still

         23          have a long way to go and we have been working this

         24          for going on 120 days now.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We haven't even agreed on
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          2          the application.

          3                 MR. PANESSA:   Right.  Respectfully I ask the

          4          public hearing be closed and we continue down --

          5          (interrupted)

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We already voted on it.

          7          We already closed it.

          8                 MR. BERNARD:   I'm not sure yet.  Is there a

          9          difference in the timing.  I understand the

         10          applicant has agreed to extend the 62-day time

         11          limit, that's a good thing.  Will it affect the

         12          applicant if the public hearing stays open for

         13          another session?  I don't see how it affects

         14          anything.

         15                 MR. VERGANO:   No, it doesn't affect.

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   If the public wants to keep it

         17          open and there seems to be a couple of the public

         18          that wants to keep it open, and I agree maybe

         19          there's no particular use for it, but what's wrong

         20          with it?

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I guess everything right

         22          now is coming down to traffic which is where it was

         23          day 1 quite honestly.  We have the D.O.T.

         24          recommendation on how the traffic should flow.  They

         25          recommended the striping.  You incorporated the
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          2          striping into your plans.  They have agreed on, at

          3          least the D.O.T. has, I don't know if we have, in

          4          terms of right and left-hand turns there should be

          5          no limitation for those types of turns in or out of

          6          the property.  It's up to us to decide whether we

          7          are comfortable with that.  We have our independent

          8          consultants, we have town staff, we have your

          9          consultants who have all opined on this issue and

         10          it's up to us now.  Some additional information we

         11          obviously need.  We will bring it back and discuss

         12          it under old business and decide how we will want to

         13          proceed.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   It's okay by me, we already

         15          voted.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:   I have my doubts too about

         17          D.O.T. based on some other intersection that were

         18          designed a few years back.  I could think of

         19          Westbrook/Route 6 and the concerns there and the

         20          accidents there.  When you read the AKRF analysis,

         21          and they are our guys, it's pretty convincing.  I'm

         22          sure that -- we are not really closing the public

         23          out.  We are leaving it up to us.  If the left

         24          in/left out gets nixed, it could always reopen and

         25          the whole application goes.
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:   If Synchro is such a good

          3          program, maybe we can use it in the financial

          4          markets.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We have a

          6          motion.  We voted on it.  Let's move on.  Our final

          7          public hearing of the evening is a new public

          8          hearing.  APPLICATION OF LOUIS RINALDI FOR SITE

          9          DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT

         10          FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 4,690 SQUARE FOOT, ONE-STORY

         11          OFFICE AND GARAGE FOR A SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTOR ON

         12          A 34,375 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

         13          THE WEST SIDE OF ROUTE 129 APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET

         14          SOUTH OF MOUNT AIRY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF

         15          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR RINALDI

         16          PARK" PREPARED BY TIM CRONIN, III, PE, LATEST

         17          REVISION DATED JANUARY 4, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 30-98).

         18                 MR. CRONIN:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         19          members of the board.  This project involves the

         20          site development plan approval of a 34,000 square

         21          foot parcel located in the HC, Highway Commercial

         22          Zoning District of the town.  The site is located on

         23          the west side of 129 approximately 300 feet south of

         24          its intersection of Colabaugh Pond and the

         25          development will consist of the construction of a
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          2          one-story special trade contractor's garage with a

          3          small office area located on the second floor

          4          mezzanine.  We are proposing sewage disposal on site

          5          via subsurface sewage treatment system and that's

          6          located in front of the parking area closer to 129.

          7          Water supply will be provided by a private well

          8          drilled about midway down the side of the building

          9          on the right-hand side of the building, and as you

         10          can see on the left-hand side of the building we

         11          have some storm water infiltrators which will

         12          provide treatment of storm water prior to their

         13          discharge to the existing drainage system located on

         14          129.  All the storm water will be treated in

         15          accordance with the latest D.E.C. regulations, Phase

         16          2 currently, and they will be revise sometime later

         17          this month  and certainly will meet all the

         18          requirements of the latest D.E.C. regulations.  We

         19          provided architectural plans for the building.  At

         20          this time we are looking for public comment.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just so you are aware, we

         22          did receive a letter today from the City Department

         23          of Environmental Protection that you will need to

         24          get a copy of and respond to as well.  So we will,

         25          of course, have to keep this open until we have
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          2          those comments.  This is a public hearing.  Is there

          3          anyone that wishes to comment on this application at

          4          this time?

          5                 (Off microphone conversation)

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's coming up.  We

          7          haven't gotten to that one.  This is the last public

          8          hearing.  I think the one you are referring to

          9          there's a new business item this evening on the

         10          agenda.  Unfortunately it's at the end of the

         11          agenda.  Anybody wish to comment on Mr. Rinaldi's

         12          application?  Any comments from staff or the board?

         13          Tim, respond to the D.E.P. and hopefully we can

         14          bring this back.

         15                 MS. TODD:   I remember the site visit out to

         16          this and I was wondering if you had considered

         17          having the building being more in line with the

         18          neighboring building rather than having it so far

         19          back.

         20                 MR. CRONIN:   The area that we checked for

         21          septic was the only location that -- we have septic

         22          in the front of the property.  At one time this was

         23          a farmers market going back 25 or 30 years or so.

         24          It was a large building there.  There was a lot of

         25          excavation to put that building in place.  From our
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          2          preliminary analysis of all areas located on that

          3          property, everything except what we are proposing

          4          the septic has been pretty well disturbed.  You can

          5          see the steep rock slope is actually in the back of

          6          the building and continue that out as though it were

          7          the natural grade.  That's where the excavation took

          8          place to put that earlier building in.  Also putting

          9          the building where it is, I think, will afford us

         10          some additional landscaping and screening so the

         11          building is not as close to 129 as say the garage

         12          that is there.  The location is already well

         13          screened from 129, so much so that I don't think you

         14          would even notice the yard too much.  If we were to

         15          bring the building up closer to the road, that would

         16          be much more noticeable and that's not what we are

         17          looking for here.

         18                 MS. TODD:   Do we have elevations of it on

         19          the computer?  Do you have any elevations with you?

         20                 MR. CRONIN:   We submitted architectural

         21          plans that were from the manufacturer, prefab or

         22          steel building manufacturer.  We are working with an

         23          architect right now, Mr. Gemmola, to put together

         24          some final architectural elevations for this site.

         25                 MR. BERNARD:   Tim, I'm a little confused
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          2          with your explanation of the septic.  It can go in

          3          the front because it perks, your percolation tests?

          4                 MR. CRONIN:   The area behind that has been

          5          disturbed already.  The original grade located

          6          behind our septic was actually feet higher than

          7          where it is now.  It was excavated out in order

          8          plateau the site, to flatten the site, and what we

          9          are working with in the front of the property is a

         10          more natural soil profile, topsoil to the lomi soils

         11          to the regular sandy soils.

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   In other words, you can pass a

         13          perk test in the front, but you can't in the back?

         14                 MR. CRONIN:   In the back you are already

         15          down to the hard pan and rock.  The area in the

         16          back, even though it's at grade now, 30 years ago it

         17          was 4 feet under.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   There was rock excavated to

         19          get there.  I know in the very back you can see that

         20          shelf of rock.

         21                 MR. CRONIN:   Right, exactly.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other questions?

         23                 MS. TODD:   What sort of vehicles or

         24          equipment might be parked in the front parking lot?

         25                 MR. CRONIN:   Exterior parking lot is just
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          2          going to be regular cars and perhaps a small pickup

          3          truck.  If you look at the floor plan we are

          4          locating a dump truck, a dump truck excavator, a

          5          trailer to move some of the equipment, a backhoe and

          6          a small utility truck.  The heavier equipment will

          7          be located inside the building.

          8                 MS. TODD:   Are you going to be submitting

          9          revised elevations after your work with Ed Gemmola?

         10                 MR. CRONIN:   If that's required by this

         11          board.  We would like to deal directly with the

         12          Architectural Advisory Board if possible.  We could

         13          certainly bring those plans in here.

         14                 MS. TODD:   I would like to see what you come

         15          up with.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So if there's no

         17          objection, Mr. Bianchi?

         18                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         19          adjourn this public hearing to May 7th.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   6th.

         21                 MR. BIANCHI:   May 6th.  And also consider

         22          the City of New York letter that was mentioned and

         23          refer back to staff.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         25                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          3          favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

          5                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank

          6          you.  Onto old business.  APPLICATION OF DR. MARK

          7          HITTMAN FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A

          8          SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A MEDICAL OFFICE LOCATED WITHIN

          9          1,000 FEET OF THE HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER, FOR

         10          THE CONTINUATION OF THE EXISTING MEDICAL PRACTICE AT

         11          1989 CROMPOND ROAD AND FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 170

         12          SQUARE FOOT ADDITION TO THE EXISTING BUILDING AS

         13          SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

         14          PLAN, RECEPTION ADDITION DR. MARK HITTMAN" PREPARED

         15          BY BERND E. PFEIFFER, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED

         16          AUGUST 24, 2007.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I recuse myself

         18          from this.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Bob.  I guess

         20          this went to the town board.  It has now been

         21          referred back to the legal and department of

         22          technical services staff.

         23                 MR. ZUTT:   I think the current status is as

         24          follows:  We submitted a request to the town board

         25          for code amendment as per the recommendation of your
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          2          board back in January.  I understand that your

          3          recommendation is on the town board's agenda for its

          4          April 15th meeting to schedule a public hearing for

          5          its May meeting.  We are hopeful that at the May

          6          meeting a resolution endorsing the code amendment

          7          will be adopted.  However, to guard against the

          8          possibility that such a resolution isn't adopted

          9          until the town board's June meeting, staff has

         10          recommended that the resolution of this application

         11          be held over to July.  Do I have that right, Mr.

         12          Vergano?

         13                 MR. VERGANO:   Right.

         14                 MR. ZUTT:   We don't have any objection to

         15          that.

         16                 MR. KLARL:   Make the extension 7/7/08, July

         17          7th.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Miss Taylor?

         19                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         20          refer this back to the staff.

         21                 MR. ZUTT:   In substance, we are consenting

         22          to an extension of time to adopt the resolution.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  On the question.

         24          All in favor?

         25                 (Board in favor)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

          3                 MR. ZUTT:   Mr. Chairman, one question if I

          4          may.  The new business item, Number 10, may I assume

          5          that's going to be referred back?  Is that going to

          6          be referred back to staff?

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes, it always is.

          8                 MR. ZUTT:   There won't be any presentation

          9          this evening on that?

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, but there are some

         11          people that seem to be interested in it.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah, we would like some

         13          presentation.

         14                 MR. ZUTT:   Fine.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next item under old

         16          business.  APPLICATION OF SAFE MANAGEMENT, INC. FOR

         17          SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT

         18          AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND WETLAND PERMITS FOR A

         19          SELF-STORAGE FACILITY, THE SEASONAL STORAGE OF

         20          VEHICLES AND CLASSIC CAR RESTORATION LOCATED IN

         21          EXISTING BUILDINGS ON A 12.14 ACRE PARCEL OF

         22          PROPERTY AT 28 REYNOLDS LANE AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE

         23          SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PLAN PREPARED FOR SAFE

         24          MANAGEMENT, LLC" PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, PC,

         25          LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 17, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB
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          2          36-89).  We are going to set up a site visit for the

          3          property on May 4th.  Is there anything specific we

          4          need to see for that?

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Is there anything that needs

          6          to be marked out on the site or is it pretty well

          7          delineated?

          8                 UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   Pretty well

          9          developed.  There's very little change on the site

         10          other than cleaning stuff up and the landscaping up.

         11          There is no new parking, no new buildings.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion,

         13          please?

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

         15          set up a site visit for this application on May 4th.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         17                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         19          favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  It will be

         22          somewhere between 9 and 10:30.  Next item.

         23          APPLICATION OF SANTUCCI CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE

         24          PROPERTY OF SABRINAS HOLDING, LLC & DAMIAN

         25          DEVELOPMENT, LLC, FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A
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          2          2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION WITH A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

          3          OF 3.495 ACRES LOCATED AT THE END OF RADZIVILA ROAD

          4          OFF OF DUTCH STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

          5          "IMPROVEMENT PLAN/INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN FOR SANTUCCI

          6          CONSTRUCTION, INC." PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

          7          PE, PC, LATEST REVISION DATED FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND

          8          ON A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAT & LOT

          9          LINE ADJUSTMENT" PREPARED BY JAMES H. SEABOLDT, PLS"

         10          DATED MARCH 7, 2008.  Mr. Bernard?

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         12          have staff prepare an approving resolution for our

         13          May 6th meeting.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         15                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         17          favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

         20          LINDA JEAN SAMPSOM FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR

         21          A 2-LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 2.99 ACRE PROPERTY

         22          LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF GALLOWS HILL ROAD AT THE

         23          INTERSECTION WITH PUMP HOUSE ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

         24          ONE-PAGE DRAWING ENTITLED "SURVEY, SITE PLAN &

         25          SUBDIVISION OF HUDSON VALLEY REALTY" PREPARED BY
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          2          MATTHEW NOVIELLO, PE, LS, LATEST REVISION DATED

          3          MARCH 13, 2008 AND ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE

          4          DISTANCE PREPARED FOR HUDSON VALLEY REALTY" PREPARED

          5          BY MATTHEW NOVIELLO, PE, LS, RECEIVED BY THE

          6          PLANNING DIVISION ON MARCH 24, 2008.  Mr. Bianchi?

          7                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move we set a

          8          site visit for this application on May 4th.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:   On the question.  Can we have

         13          anything staked out there so we can look at where

         14          the lines are?

         15                 MR. NOVIELLO:   It's pretty obvious.  I was

         16          going to give you a brief description of the site.

         17          It's not too far from here north on Gallows Hill

         18          Road on the west side.  Center of the site is

         19          relatively flat and it drops off to the left

         20          straight down to the Hollow Brook.

         21                 MR. BIANCHI:   So it's obvious then.

         22                 MR. NOVIELLO:   And it goes right up to the

         23          right up Pump House and we are trying to develop the

         24          hill on the right.

         25                 MR. BIANCHI:   Okay.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

          3          All in favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under

          6          old business.  APPLICATION OF PATRICK McCARNEY FOR

          7          SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE CONVERSION OF

          8          AN EXISTING 15,000 SQUARE FOOT RETAIL BUILDING INTO

          9          FOUR (4) RETAIL UNITS LOCATED ON A 1.84 ACRE PARCEL

         10          OF PROPERTY AT 2305 CROMPOND ROAD (ROUTE 202, THE

         11          FORMER CROMPOND COUNTRY STORE) AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE

         12          SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN/NEW RETAIL UNITS

         13          IN EXISTING BUILDING" PREPARED BY JOEL GREENBERG,

         14          RA, LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 22, 2008 (SEE PRIOR

         15          PB 15-92)  Miss Todd?

         16                 MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

         17          set a site visit for May 4th.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         21          favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

         24          I.U.O.E. FOR PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITY AID FOR

         25          RETARDED CHILDREN, FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
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          2          APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE

          3          REMOVAL PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 21,875

          4          SQUARE FOOT CLASSROOM BUILDING AND FOR 5 TRAINING

          5          AREAS ON A 10.29 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

          6          THE SOUTH SIDE OF TRINITY AVENUE, APPROXIMATELY

          7          1,000 FEET EAST OF ALBANY POST ROAD (ROUTE 9A) AS

          8          SHOWN ON A 9-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "I.U.O.E.

          9          LOCAL 14-14B SITE PLAN) PREPARED BY SITE DESIGN

         10          CONSULTANTS, LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 21, 2008.

         11                 MR. TRIMELLI:   Joe Trimelli from Site Design

         12          Consultants, we are the engineers for Local 14.

         13          With me tonight is Ed Gemmola of Gemmola &

         14          Associates, the project architect.  I guess just a

         15          quick description of the project.  This is a project

         16          in conjunction with being done in conjunction with

         17          both the MTA and the town.  The Local 14 currently

         18          has operations on the north side of Trinity Avenue

         19          east of 9A and they are looking to relocate their

         20          facilities to the south side of Trinity Avenue.  The

         21          MTA would then take that existing property and make

         22          that a commuter parking lot for the train station.

         23          We were before the board back in January.  We

         24          received -- we reviewed from staff back in February.

         25          We met with them subsequent to the receipt of that
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          2          memo and went through the various items requested.

          3          They were items such as building elevations which we

          4          have with us tonight, slope analysis and a look at

          5          the various disturbances on the property, providing

          6          some various details of the site improvements.

          7          There were a number of comments from the fire

          8          department that we have addressed.  I believe

          9          everything in that review memo and in the fire

         10          department's memo we have addressed with the

         11          exception of -- as far as the fire department is

         12          concerned they had a question whether or not the

         13          existing hydrant on Trinity Avenue was sufficient to

         14          service the sprinkler system in the building, and

         15          our response to that at this time we need to

         16          schedule the pressure and flow tests for that and as

         17          far as the town's review, comments, at this time we

         18          still owe you a lighting plan, proposed lighting

         19          plan for the project.  We hadn't done it yet because

         20          it just hadn't progressed to the stage that it's at

         21          now.  It's something we will certainly work on.  We

         22          have some minor proposed lighting.  There was a

         23          question as to access to Tim Cook's property.

         24          There's a driveway on the Keon property, the west

         25          side of the property, northwest corner.  I don't
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          2          have anything, any legal papers one way or the other

          3          as to what the agreement is with that.  I do have a

          4          letter, I just received one today actually, from Tim

          5          Cook to Keon stating that they realize that their

          6          driveway is on the Keon property and if you had any

          7          objection to it, we would be happy to move it.  I

          8          don't think they found anything in writing in

          9          response to that one way or the other.  We will

         10          continue to look into that.  The last remaining item

         11          which has been, I guess, ongoing since the beginning

         12          of the application is whether or not the tree

         13          survey, if we had any decision from the board as to

         14          whether or not we could waive the requirements of

         15          that tree survey.  I know we just had the

         16          walk-through on Sunday.  Most of you seen the

         17          property.  I would hope maybe tonight we could

         18          possibly get an answer on that.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The answer is yes, you

         20          will need a tree survey.  All agreed?

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   Yes.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So in addition to the

         23          lighting plan and the tree survey, provide that to

         24          us and we will schedule a public hearing at some

         25          point.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   Staff absolutely agrees a tree

          3          survey is needed in the area of disturbance.  The

          4          question is -- on the books right now anything 4

          5          inches or larger is required to be located.

          6          Sometimes the board has waived that.

          7                 MR. TRIMELLI:   Is it possible to consider a

          8          larger size tree for this survey?  The total site

          9          area is almost 10 and a third acre.  The disturbance

         10          is probably maybe somewhere in the order of maybe 6

         11          acres, I believe.  So if we could get some kind of

         12          leniency on the size of the tree, we would

         13          appreciate it.

         14                 MS. TODD:   Is the 4 inch measured at a

         15          certain height of the tree?

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   4 feet above.

         17                 MS. TODD:   4 feet above the ground, okay.

         18                 MR. BIANCHI:   Do we have the right to vary

         19          that?

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   We have in the past.  This

         21          board has in the past.

         22                 MR. KLARL:   We have adjusted it, yes.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any recommendations?

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   Rather than picking a number

         25          now, we should have our certified arborists on staff
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          2          take a look at the site.

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:   I will say that there are a

          4          lot of trees that are probably not in very good

          5          condition, so limiting it to a larger size is

          6          probably a good idea.  Varying it to a larger size

          7          diameter is probably a good idea.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The other thing that came

          9          up at the work session, is there ongoing disturbance

         10          that is going on at the site?  Is there activity

         11          going on there currently?

         12                 MR. TRIMELLI:   Currently, no.  Obviously

         13          there was something.  I wasn't aware of it either.

         14          We were all surprised at the walk-through to see

         15          that the southern end of the property adjacent to

         16          the Local 137, which is at the southwest side of the

         17          property, there was a significant amount of

         18          disturbance.  There looked like some regrading or

         19          fill material.   Lack of erosion controls, I know

         20          that was an area of concern on the walk-through

         21          too.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will send out one of

         23          the staff members to look at this to see if there

         24          are some temporary erosion control measures to put

         25          in place.
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          2                 MR. TRIMELLI:   That activity was not done by

          3          Local 14.  I believe, I'm not certain, but I believe

          4          it was done by Local 137.  Why they came across the

          5          property, I don't know.  At what point or to what

          6          extent would Local 14 be responsible for that or is

          7          that -- (interrupted)

          8                 MR. VERGANO:   It's the property owner's

          9          responsibility.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You may have to work it

         11          out with the other local if you think they are

         12          responsible.

         13                 MR. TRIMELLI:   Is there something specific

         14          that the town would like to see?  Other than at the

         15          obvious -- (interrupted)

         16                 MR. VERGANO:   We want to see mitigation

         17          immediately.  As the chairman noted, erosion is an

         18          issue at this moment.  Again, is the activity

         19          continuing right now?  It should cease all

         20          activities.  I believe a stop work order was issued

         21          today.  At the very least, again, they should be

         22          stabilizing the site.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   I have a question.  When you

         24          filled out the part A of the Environmental

         25          Assessment Form, I think I talked to you briefly at
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          2          the site visit, but not on this specific one, in

          3          view of what we just talked about with the altering

          4          or the disturbance work that was done there

          5          unbeknownst to you, question 12 on page 4 of that

          6          EAF, are there any unique or unusual land forms on

          7          the project site, i.e., cliffs, dunes or other

          8          geological formations?  When you answered that, is

          9          that just a boiler plate answer or did you know for

         10          a fact -- (interrupted)

         11                 MR. TRIMELLI:   As far as I'm aware, there

         12          are no unusual land forms on the project.  I don't

         13          think that fill area that we saw at the walk-through

         14          would be considered -- (interrupted)

         15                 MR. FOLEY:   That was created then?

         16                 MR. TRIMELLI:   -- an unusual land form.

         17          That was a man-made disturbance.  This particular

         18          question relates more to natural features.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   We don't know what was there,

         20          what was under, where the earth was moved to that

         21          location?

         22                 MR. TRIMELLI:   Other than what we have on

         23          our survey, the existing conditions, which for the

         24          most part just shows either a wooded area or

         25          existing disturbed land, but no -- the survey did
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          2          not show any structures or special features that I'm

          3          aware of in that area.

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   One thing I brought up at the

          5          work session, again, it's further down the road, but

          6          when and if the old actual Keon structure, just to

          7          get it on the record now, the cornerstone when the

          8          red brick building was built, if that could be

          9          somehow be preserved.  We will bring that up as the

         10          process continues.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

         12                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we refer

         13          this back to staff.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         15                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Please contact us about the

         18          tree survey work.  We would like to have an arborist

         19          that we recognize do the work.  We will talk to you

         20          about that.

         21                 MR. VERGANO:   There is no guarantee that

         22          they will recommend the tree survey be limited to 6

         23          inches or 8 inches or whatever.  The recommendation

         24          may, in fact, come back to 4.

         25                 MR. TRIMELLI:   That's understood.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          3          favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto

          6          correspondence.  LETTER DATED FEBRUARY 21, 2008 FROM

          7          LAWRENCE KALKSTEIN REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD

          8          APPROVAL FOR A DANCE STUDIO TO BE LOCATED IN THE

          9          FIRST FLOOR OF HIS BUILDING LOCATED AT 2144 ALBANY

         10          POST ROAD (ROUTE 9A).  Mr. Foley?

         11                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         12          that we approve Resolution 23-08 with the 2 key

         13          conditions to it that were discussed at the site

         14          visit.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         16                 MS. TODD:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         18          favor?

         19                 (Board in favor)

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         21          MARCH 12, 2008 FROM LINDA B. WHITEHEAD REQUESTING

         22          THE 2ND, 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

         23          APPROVAL FOR THE FURNACE DOCK, INC. SUBDIVISION

         24          LOCATED ON FURNACE DOCK ROAD.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          3          approve Resolution 24-08 on this application.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

          5                 MS. TODD:   Second.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          7          favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         10          MARCH 19, 2008 FROM ANTHONY J. KUNNY REQUESTING A

         11          MODIFICATION TO THE LOCATION OF THE COMMON DRIVEWAY

         12          FOR THE MAPLE AVENUE SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON MAPLE

         13          AVENUE.  Miss Todd?

         14                 MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         15          that we adopt Resolution 25-08 granting the

         16          modification.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         18                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         19                 MR. BIANCHI:   On the question, I recuse

         20          myself.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted.  On the

         22          question.  All in favor?

         23                 (Board in favor)

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  SCHEDULE A

         25          SPECIAL PLANNING BOARD MEETING TO DISCUSS THE DRAFT
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          2          ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR "HERSH PLAZA"

          3          DATED FEBRUARY 14, 2008 FOR ACE SPORT REALTY HOLDING

          4          CORP., C/O PHILIP HERSH.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

          6                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          7          schedule that meeting for Tuesday, April 29th, 7

          8          p.m.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   4/27/08, 7 p.m.  Second,

         10          please?

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         13          favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         16          MARCH 24, 2008 FROM SUSAN FASNACHT OF CHARLES H.

         17          SELLS, INC. CONCERNING THEIR REVIEW AND COMMENTS ON

         18          THE MILL COURT CROSSING SUBDIVISION.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Foley?

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

         21          receive and file.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         23                 MS. TODD:   Second.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         25          favor?
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          2                 (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  RECEIVE AND

          4          FILE THE ANNUAL 2007 PLANNING BOARD REPORT.  A

          5          motion?

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

          7          receive and file the Annual 2007 Planning Board

          8          Report.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         10                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         12          favor?

         13                 (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  RECEIVE AND

         15          FILE TOWN OF CORTLANDT LOCAL LAW 1 OF 2008 ENTITLED

         16          "TREE PRESERVATION LOCAL LAW".  Motion?

         17                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

         18          receive and file the Tree Preservation Law.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         22          favor?

         23                 (Board in favor)

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   I'd like to say thank you, a
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          2          personal thank you from the board to the CAC and

          3          town staff that worked on this Tree Preservation

          4          Ordinance.  The CAC particularly, the chairman, John

          5          Milmore, Larry Horvath who has left the area, an

          6          attorney that worked on the original versions.  Jeff

          7          Rothvetter, an editor/journalist who worked on this

          8          version, and Peter Daley from the CAC, a real thank

          9          you to them and to the citizens of the town who

         10          spoke and offered comment at the public hearings.

         11          Also point out there was a very -- the ordinance is

         12          about 20 pages long, very specific.  It's a fair,

         13          reasonable, rational and would be good for the town.

         14          There was an article in the New York Times on

         15          Sunday, March 23rd, that was very favorable towards

         16          the ordinance with comments from Ed and John Milmore

         17          and some others from the town.  I'd like to point

         18          that out.  It was a lot of hard work.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:   Talking about that article in

         20          The New York Times, there is one correction that I'd

         21          like to make public.  The Tree Preservation

         22          Ordinance does apply to all lots within the town.  I

         23          believe that the article erroneously stated it

         24          applies to lots greater than half an acre.  That

         25          should have stated that that condition only applies
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          2          when you are removing trees within 10 feet of a

          3          property line.  Any trees removed within 10 feet of

          4          a property line on a lot over half an acre requires

          5          a tree permit.  4 or more trees removed anywhere on

          6          the property, any size lot requires a tree permit.

          7          I just want to make that clear.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  2 additions

          9          to the agenda.  Let me just quickly go through

         10          those.  First one was Planning Board Number 25-93,

         11          Application of Rocco Toriglia for 80 Roundtop at

         12          Montrose.  Resolution for the next meeting.  Miss

         13          Todd?

         14                 MS. TODD:   I make a motion we receive and

         15          file the letter and prepare a resolution for the

         16          next meeting.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         18                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our last item

         23          correspondence, Planning Board 18-07 from Food Stop.

         24          Miss Taylor?

         25                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we set a

          1                           PB 18-07 FOOD STOP                    95

          2          site inspection for May 4th.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          4                 MS. TODD:   Second.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anything that we need to

          6          have marked for that?

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I think it would be helpful

          8          if they could mark out on the pavement the outline

          9          of the proposed canopy so we can see just how close

         10          it's going to be to the road.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         12          All in favor?

         13                 (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Last item of

         15          the evening.  APPLICATION OF JES LAND DEVELOPERS,

         16          LLC, FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A WETLAND

         17          PERMIT FOR THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF 16 LOTS INTO 3 LOTS

         18          AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2 ACCESS ROADS KNOWN AS

         19          KNOLL ROAD AND SHADY LANE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON

         20          THE NORTH SIDE OF COLABAUGH POND ROAD, APPROXIMATELY

         21          200 FEET WEST OF WOODLAKE DRIVE AS SHOWN ON 2

         22          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT & INTEGRATED PLOT

         23          PLAN FOR JES LAND DEVELOPERS, LLC," DATED MARCH 4,

         24          2008 AND "RE-SUBDIVISION PLAT PREPARED FOR JES LAND

         25          DEVELOPERS, LLC" DATED MARCH 4, 2008, BOTH PREPARED
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          2          BY BADEY & WATSON, PC (SEE PRIOR PB 14-85).

          3                 MR. ZUTT:   As you indicated, Mr. Chairman,

          4          this is an application for 3-lot subdivision.

          5          Property is located on Colabaugh Pond Road, roughly

          6          half a mile north of its intersection with Mount

          7          Airy Road.  There's just about under 9 gross acres

          8          on the property, about 8 and 3/4 to be exact.  The

          9          lots represent actually an assemblage of lots on an

         10          old filed map, so the reference to a resubdivision

         11          of a much greater number of lots is a little bit of

         12          a misnomer because these are very old lots that have

         13          merged many, many years ago.  And ironically I was

         14          involved in litigation on behalf of the town back in

         15          the '80s, that's how long ago this was.  In any

         16          case, the ownership has changed hands a number of

         17          times since then.  The request here is to take this

         18          acreage and subdivide it into 3 lots.  No new roads

         19          are proposed.  Lot A is here, it's approximately 3

         20          and 1/2 acres proposed, lot B here, approximately

         21          2.5 acres, lot C which is about 2 and 3/4 acres.

         22          It's R80 zoning.  All the lots are code compliant.

         23          We are proposing shed access to lots A and B over a

         24          common driveway and a settle access or a 2-lot C

         25          over what was once known as Knoll Road.  Shady Lane
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          2          and Knoll Road as they appear on the drawing you

          3          have were parts of the old subdivision plat which

          4          showed the 16 lots originally.  We are sticking with

          5          the old filed map rights of way as an access to

          6          these lots.  There's town water.  We are proposing

          7          septic systems for the lots.  That's pretty much the

          8          sum and substance of the application.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are saying the lots

         10          are currently merged?

         11                 MR. ZUTT:   Yes.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is this really a

         13          subdivision?

         14                 MR. ZUTT:   No, not these 3.  These 3 lots

         15          are proposed.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The 16 lots are merged

         17          currently.

         18                 MR. ZUTT:   Yes.  They are all under the same

         19          ownership under the town's zoning code they have

         20          merged.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are subdividing one

         22          lot?

         23                 MR. ZUTT:   We are subdividing one lot.  The

         24          deed descriptions as perpetuated over the years.

         25          Down to including today I might point out there are
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          2          probably 16 or 17 tax lots shown on the tax map.  We

          3          took title a couple months ago I guess it was.  The

          4          deed descriptions still match the old filed map lot

          5          descriptions.  No offer has been made to preserve

          6          those lots beyond recognizing the filed map rights

          7          of way as an access point.  That's really all it is.

          8          That's the application.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken?

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I have one question.  The

         11          map shows other lands of Backtrack Realty.  Does

         12          this applicant also own that property?

         13                 MR. ZUTT:   No.  The owner of this parcel is

         14          JES Land Developers, LLC.  The piece in the back was

         15          acquired by Backtrack.  Backtrack still owns the

         16          piece in the back.

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's mostly where there

         18          are significant wetlands currently.

         19                 MR. ZUTT:   I believe so.

         20                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Was there any wetland

         21          delineation done here?  I don't recall.

         22                 MR. ZUTT:   No, Ken, I had just a brief

         23          meeting with Glenn Watson.  I believe there was

         24          delineation.  This particular plat doesn't show

         25          that.  There is an integrated plot plan which we are
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          2          going to be filing, if it hasn't already been filed.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are aware of the

          4          process.  We will refer this back to staff.  They

          5          will prepare a review memorandum at such time when

          6          it's ready we will do a site inspection and bring

          7          this back for a public hearing.  We are aways from

          8          that.  Any further questions?

          9                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The sign probably

         11          indicated that there's an application pending before

         12          the planning board.  There's an application pending.

         13          What will now happen, that's to notify everyone that

         14          the application has been presented to us.  What will

         15          now happen is once the staff reviews the

         16          application, they will have lots of questions.  The

         17          applicant will respond to that.  When we think it's

         18          ready to be presented to the public for comment, we

         19          will do so.  The adjoining property owners will be

         20          notified of the public hearing.  Anybody that is

         21          contiguous to the property they will receive a

         22          letter -- or across the street, they will receive a

         23          letter from the town indicating that there will be a

         24          planning board meeting scheduled at which time the

         25          applicant will make a presentation and we will have
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          2          the comments from the public as well as the board

          3          on -- there will be a sign posted at the property

          4          for notice of the public hearing.

          5                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

          6                 MR. KLARL:   This is a public meeting, not a

          7          public hearing.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:   So that it's not for naught, if

          9          I may, there would be material available in the

         10          planning office?

         11                 MR. VERGANO:   Come to the planning office

         12          and we will share all the information that we have

         13          with you.

         14                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Also, any written comments

         15          that you have, please submit them to us.  We will

         16          always take written comments.

         17                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   To the planning office, Town

         19          of Cortlandt Planning Office.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   Just call.

         21                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The process is such that

         23          we would want to make sure that the neighbors are

         24          notified that an application has come before this

         25          board.  But the opportunity -- it would be premature
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          2          to comment on it without getting all of the

          3          information.

          4                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's unfortunate.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   In the future, it might pay

          7          you to access the town website because then they can

          8          tell you on the website when meetings are and what

          9          they are for so that you will know that the public

         10          hearing is scheduled and that you would be able to

         11          speak at that.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The agendas are posted

         13          about a week before the meetings.  We meet the first

         14          Tuesday of every month.  That is our regularly

         15          scheduled meeting.  If you check the week before the

         16          website, you will see the agenda and you will see if

         17          this application, Planning Board Number 8-08, goes

         18          under the name JES Land Developers, Planning Board

         19          Number 8-08, look to see if that is on any of the

         20          agendas.  What will happen next is it will come back

         21          under old business.  If we feel the information is

         22          complete, we will schedule a public hearing.  That's

         23          when the opportunity for the public to come and

         24          address the applicant and address this board and

         25          have very detailed comments about the application.
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          2          I would say we are probably a few months away from

          3          that.

          4                 MR. ZUTT:   Usually we receive the staff memo

          5          before the next meeting and try to get the responses

          6          in.  With any luck at the meeting after that we

          7          schedule the meeting and move on from there.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I would guess this would

          9          be back on the agenda for June, if all the

         10          information is there and then in June we will

         11          schedule a public hearing for July.

         12                 (Off Microphone Conversation)

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There are maps that you

         14          can look at.

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   During normal business

         16          hours.

         17                 MR. ZUTT:   May I address the lady?  You are

         18          welcome to contact my office.  I'm the attorney for

         19          the property owner.  I can obtain copies of the

         20          plans and drawings from the surveyor and pass them

         21          along to you.  I am Bill Zutt, Z-U-T-T.

         22          845-528-4410.

         23                 MS. TODD:   I'd also like to request that

         24          there be a color coded plan with the wetlands.  You

         25          can't see it in this.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So can I have a motion to

          3          refer this back?  Our apologizes on behalf of the

          4          town for your inconvenience.  A motion, please?

          5                 MS. TODD:   I make a motion we adjourn

          6          tonight's meeting.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Refer this back first.

          8                 MS. TODD:   I make a refer we refer this back

          9          to staff.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         11                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         13          favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody?

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:   I move we close the meeting

         17          tonight at 10:16.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         19
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